
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

L/Lf � -2022

STATE OF MIS
.
SOURI 

} 
September Session of the July Adjourned Term. 20 22 

ea. 
County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

15th day of September 20 22 

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
attached Adopt-a-Road request by Fox Hollow Forest, LLC for a portion of Harold Cunningham 

Road from the intersection of State Route MM to Rippeto Road and Rippeto Road from the 
intersection of Harold Cunningham Road to State Route N. 

Done this 15th day of September 2022. 

� 
Brianna L. Lennon 
Clerk of the County Commission 

Presiding Commissioner 

J:::t�J 
Justin Aldred 

Janet . hompson 
District II Commissioner 



Road
Name:

Boone County Public Works
Adopt-A-Road Application & Information Sheet

W Harold Cunningham Rd/S Rippeto Rd Agreement
Renewal Date;

Starting WeSt end Of h
Point:

Adopt-A-Road Sign Requested: flVfS INO

Organization Name:
Fox Hollow Forest LLC

(to be completed by BCPW)

wy MM *$lt south end of hwy N
Polnt:

(As you wish for it to appear on tlie Adopt-A-Road Sign, if rcquestçd)

Contact Person: Bill Ruppert

Adm office: 1328 ForostAve

Phone

Title: President/Owner

zip: 63122KirkwoodAddress:

Phone

City:

#t: 314-504-4335 #2: FAX

Please lndicate Prefened Method of Contact: El Email l-l Teleohone I r,tx fl u.S. Postal

Email
Address:

billr@rupehort.com

Alternate
Ë;ï;';ï",.o,,. Fox Hollow Forest location ritre: NO US mail service

Address: 300 E Fox Hollow Rd Ashland zip:City:

Phone Phone Email
Address:#t: #2t FAX

PleaselndicatePrefenedMethodof Contact: @ Email I Telephone H feX E U,S.Postal

Pafiicipants must agree to follow fhese guidelines at all times:
DO

. Wear a safety vest
r Be awale of onconring traffrc
r Be cautious when orossing roadways
o Stay clear of corrstruction projects, mowing opcrations and maintenance activities
r 'Work only during daylight houls
. Have at least one adult supervisor for every 5 participants age 13 to 17 and one adult supervisor for every 4

participants age 6 to 12. Children under age 6 may not participate.
DO NOT

o ìVork during bad weather, extreme te¡nperatures and peak travel times
r Participate in horseplay or activity that might distract drivers
. Pick up, remove the lid frorn, shake or even touch any hazardous substances, like syringes or drug-making

equiprnent, or any other suspicior,rs litter, Instead, mark the area in sorne way and call the Department of
Public Works or Boone County Sheriff.
Trespass ona

Ò -Ð6 -
(Contact Date

Mail Completeci For¡n to: Boone County Public Works,555i Hwy.63 South, Columbia, MO 65201
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September Session of the July Adjoumed

l5rh

lbrm.20 22

day of September 20 22In the County Commission of sald county' on the

the followtng, ¡mong other proceedingõ, trene had, vlz:

) ATTEST:

Brianna L
Clerk of the County Commission

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the award
of Finance Enterprise Contract C000443, Co-op Contract CT220337001 for PC Prime Vendor
Services with SHI Corporation of Dallas, Texas. The terms of the agreement are set out in the
attached contract and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to sign the same.

Done this 15th day of September 2022.

Daniel K.
Presiding Commissioner

Justin Aldred
District I Commissioner

Janet M.
District II Commissioner



Boone County Purchasing
Liz P alazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

613 E. Ash St, Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201

Phone: (573)886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

MEMORANDUM

Boone County Commission
Liz P alazzolo, Senior Buyer
September 08,2022
Finance Enterprise Contract C000443 - Cooperative Contract CT220337001-
State of Missouri Office of Administration contract for PC Prime Vendor
Services with SHI International, Inc.- Countywide Term & Supply

Purchasing requests permission to use contract CT220337001 for PC Prime Vendor Services
established by the State of Missouri Office of Administration with SHI International, Inc. of
Dallas, Texas as a cooperative contract, The contract is intended for purchases of computer
software, hardware, supplies and services. The Finance Enterprise contract number is C000443

The contract period runs September 01, 2022 through June 30,2024. There are three (3)
additional one-year renewal options available.

This is a Countywide Term & Supply contract.

llp

c: Contract File
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Commission Order:

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR
PC PRIME VENDOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT dated ¡¡. 15th day of sePtember 
2ozz is made

between Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri through the
Boone County Commission, herein "County" and SHI International Corp. herein "Vendor."

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties' performance of the respective obligations
contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

L Contract Documenls - This agreement, County Contract #C000443, shall consist of
this Purchase Agreement for PC Prime Vendor Services in compliance with all bid
specifications and any addendum issued for the State of Missouri Contract CT220337001, as

well as Boone County Standard Terms and Conditions. All such documents shall constitute the
contract documents which are incorporated herein by reference. Service or product data,

specification and literature submitted with the bid response may be permanently maintained in
the County Purchasing Office and/or State of Missouri bid file for this contract if not attached.
In the event of conflict between any of the foregoing documents, this Purchase Agreement,
Boone County Standard Terms and Conditions and the State of Missouri Contract CT220337001
shall prevail and control over the vendor's bid response.

2. Purchase - The County agrees to purchase from the Vendor and the Vendor agrees to
supply the County with PC Prime Vendor Services on an as needed basis as detailed in
cT220337001.

3. Contract Durutíon - This agreement shall commence on September 01r 2022 and
extend through June 30, 2024 subject to the provisions for termination specified below. This
contract may renew by order of the County for three (3) additional one-year periods subject to the
pricing clauses in the Contractor's bid response and thereafter on a month to month basis in the
event the County is unable to re-bid andlor award a new contract prior to the expiration date after
exercising diligent efforts to do so or not.

4. Bíllíng and Pøyment - All billing shall be invoiced to the respective ordering Boone
County Department/Office and billings may only include the prices listed in the vendor's bid
response. No additional fees for paperwork processing, labor, or taxes shall be included as

additional charges in excess of the charges in the Vendor's bid response to the speciflrcations.
The County agrees to pay all invoices within thirfy days of receipt. In the event of a billing
dispute, the County reseryes the right to withhold payment on the disputed amount; in the event
the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the Vendor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rate
of 9o/o per annum on disputed amounts withheld commencing from the last date that payment
was due.

5. Bìndíng Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their
successors and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect.
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6. Termínøtíon -This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days
advance written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following
circumstances:

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or
condition of this agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County
Commission if delivery of products are delayed or products delivered are not
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by County, or

c. If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year.

IN WITNESS \ryHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have
executed this agreement on the day and year first above written.

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

by: Boone County Commission

by:

by ("f"th- "flt\4 
^,

Ë441 8E789F09404... DocuSlgn€d by:

title sr. Manager - contracts
Dr"r.ul K, Al*ill

BA48934CED6E4EB.,

Presiding Commissioner
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

by:

ATTEST:
7D71 DEAEB9DT4DD-.- DocuSigned by;

County Counselor
D267E2428FB948C..

County Clerk
AUDITOR CERTIFICATION:
In accordance with RSMo 50,660, I hereby certify that a suffîcient unencumbered appropriation balance
exists and is available to satis$r the obligation(s) arising from this contract. (Note: Certìfication of this
contract is not required if the terms of this contract do not çreate ameasurable county obligation at this
time.)

Countywide - Term & Supply

by:

e/7 /2022

Signature Date Appropriation Account
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STANDARD coNrRAcr rERMS 
H_".îilräägNs 

- BooNE couNry, MrssouRr

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and failure to do so, in
County's sole discretion, shall give County the right to terminate this Contract.

Prices shall include all charges for packing, delivery, installation, etc., (unless otherwise specified)
to the Boone County Department. If instølløtion is required, the County understands that SHI witt
invoice s eparately for ins tallation.

The Boone County Commission has the right to accept or reject any part or parts of all bids, to
waive technicalities, and to accept the offer the County Commission considers the most
advantageous to the County. Boone County reseryes the right to award this bid on an item-by-item
basis, or an"all or none" basis, whichever is in the best interest of the County. The Purchasing
Director reserves the right, when only one bid has been received by the bid closing date, to delay the
opening of bids to another date and time in order to revise specifications and/or establish further
competition for the commodity or service required. The one (1) bid received will be retained
unopened until the new Closing date, or at request ofbidder, returned unopened for re-submittal at
the new date and time of bid closing.

When products or materials of any particular producer or manufacturer are mentioned in our
contracts, such products or materials are intended to be descriptive of type or quality and not
restricted to those mentioned.

Do not include Federal Excise Tax or Sales and Use Taxes in billing, as law exempts the County
from them.

The delivery date shall be stated in definite terms.

The County Commission reserves the right to cancel provided cancellation occurs prior to shipment
ofthe ordered product(s) and the order was not deemed to be "non-cancelløble" or "non-
returnable." In case of delay, the Contractor must notiff the Purchasing Department,

I

2.

J

4.

5

6

7

8

9

In case of default by the Contractor, the County of Boone will procure the articles or services from
other sources lText Deletedl.

Failure to deliver as guaranteed may disquali$r Contractor from future bidding.

Prices must be as stated in units of quantity specified and must be fîrm.

The County of Boone, Missouri expressly denies responsibility for, or ownership of any item
purchased until same is delivered to the County and is accepted by the County withinfive (5) days.

The County reserves the right to award to one or multiple respondents, The County also reserves
the right to not award any item or group of items if the services can be obtained from a state or other
governmental entities contract under more favorable terms. The resulting contract will be
considered "Non-Exclusive". The County reserves the right to purchase advertising from other
vendors.

The County, from time to time, uses federal grant funds for the procurement of goods and services.
Accordingly, the provider of goods andlor services shall comply with federal laws, rules and
regulations applicable to the funds used by the County for said procurement, and applicable contract

10.

11.

12.

l3
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clauses required by the federal govemment in such circumstances are incorporated herein by
reference. These clauses can generally be found in the Federal Transit Administration's Best
Practices Procurement Manual - Appendix A. Any questions regarding the applicability of federal
clauses to a particular bid should be directed to the Purchasing Department prior to bid opening.

t4 In the event of a discrepancy between a unit price and an extended line item price, the unit price
shall govern.

l5 Should an audit of Contractor's invoices during the term of the Agreement, and any renewals
thereof indicate that the County has remitted payment on invoices that constitute an over-charging
to the County above the pricing terms agreed to herein, the Contractor shall issue a refund check to
the County for any net over-charges within 30-days of being notified of the same. Audits shall not
take pløce more than once during a tvvelve (12) month period and require thirty (30) days ødvance
notice.

t6 Pursuant to Section 34,600 RSMo, for contracts $100,000 and greater, Contractor/Vendor certifies it
is not currently engaged in and shall not, for the duration ofthe contract, engage in a boycott of
goods or services from the State of Israel; companies doing business in or with Israel or authorized
by, licensed by, or organized under the laws of the State of Israel; or persons or entities doing
business in the State oflsrael.

l7 For all titled vehicles and equipmento the dealer must use the actual delivery date to the
County on all transfer documents including the Certificate of Origin (COO), Manufacturer's
Statement of Origin (MSO), Bill of Sale (BOS), and Application for Tirle.

18. Equipment and serial and model numbers - The contractor is strongly encouraged to include
equipment serial and model numbers for all amounts invoiced to the County, If equipment serial and
model numbers are not provided on the face of the invoice, such information may be required by the
County before issuing payment.

t9. All equipment and supplies offered in a quote must be new, of current production, and available for
marketing by the manufacturer unless the County clearly specifies that used, reconditioned, or
remanufactured equipment and supplies may be offered,

Updated 10/01/21
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STATE OF MISSOURI 
} 

September Session of the July Adjourned Term.20 22 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

15th day of September 20 22 

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve an 
agreement with Slate Towing and Performance, L.L.C. d/b/a 1-70 Towing for Towing Services. 
The terms of the agreement are set out in the attached contract and the Presiding Commissioner is 
authorized to sign the same. 

Done this 15th day of September 2022. 

A�ST
�, 

� �\;� 
Brianna L. Lennon 
Clerk of the County Commission 

P=t:]l�=�er

Justin Aldred 
District I Commissioner 

JanetM� 
District II Commissioner 



Boone County Purchasing
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

613 E. Ash St., Room 110

Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391

Fax: (573) 886-4390

TO:
FROM
DATE:
RE:

MEMORANDUM

Boone County Commission
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
September 15,2022
Cooperative Contract: C000486 (City of Columbia Coop l1/2022) -
Towing Services

Purchasing requests permission for County-Wide use of the City of Columbia
cooperative contract I I/2022 to purchase Towing Services from Slate Towing and
Performance, L.L.C. dlblal-7ï Towing of Columbia, Missouri. Boone County contract
number is C000486.

This is a county-wide term and supply contract that will be primarily used by Sheriff s

office and Road and Bridge department. Contract term is September 7,2022 through
June 6, 2023 with four, 1-year renewal periods.

cg Contract File
Greg Edington, R&B; Gary German, Sheriff, Purchasing Committee
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448-2022
Commission Order #

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FOR

TO\ilING SERVICES - TERM & SUPPLY
l_5th

THIS AGREEMENT, County Contract # C000486, dated the day ofSeptember 2022 is made beMeên Boone County, Missouri, a potitical srrbdivision of the State of
Missouri through the Boone County Commission, herein ooCounty" and Slate Towing and Performanceo
L.L.C. dlblaI-70 Towing, herein Contractor,"

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties' performance of the respective obligations contained
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1' Contrøct Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement for a term and
supply contract for the furnishing of Towing Services in compliance with all bid specifications and any
addendum issued for the City of Columbia, Request for Proposal number lll2022 as well as Boone
County Standard Terms and Conditions, Insurance Requirements, and Work Authorizalion, All such
documents shall constitute the contract documents which are incorporated herein by reference, Service or
product data, specification and literature submitted with bid response may be permanently maintained in
the County Purchasing Office bid file for this bid if not attached. In the event of conflict between any of
the foregoing documents, this Purchase Agreement and the City of Columbia Request for Proposal
number lll2022 shall prevail and control over the contractor's bid response.

2. Contrøct Períod - This agreement shall commence on Septemb er 7 r 2022 and extend
through June 6, 2023 subject to the provisions for termination specified below. This agreement may be
extended beyond the expiration date by order ofthe County for four (4) additional one-year periods
subject to the pricing clauses in the Contractor's bid response and thereafter on a month-to-month basis in
the event the County is unable to re-bid andlor award a new contract prior to the expiration date after
exercising diligent efforts to do so or not.

3. Purchøse - The county agrees to purchase from the vendor and the vendor agrees to supply
the County with towing services. Towing services will be provided as required in the bid specifications
and in conformity with the contract documents for the prices set forth in the Contractor's bid response, as
needed and as ordered

Line
Item

Towing of County-Owned Vehicles
(Qty. of 1) UOM Year 1

t

Standard Tow, Hook up and tow to
any location within the City limits or
within a 15 mile radlus of City
limits. No maneuvering around any
and allobstacles

t.1 3/4Ton Vehicle or less Per Tow $7s.oo
L.2 3/4Ton to One (1)Ton vehicle Per Tow Sso.oo
1,3 Greater than one (1) ton vehicle Per Tow $21o.oo

2

Standard Tow, Hook up and tow to
any location within the City limits or
within a 15 mile radius of City
limits. lncluding maneuvering
around any and all obstacles

2.1. 3/4Ton Vehicle or less Per Tow s7s,00

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunlty Institution
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2.2 3/4fon to One Ton vehicle Per Tow 00

4. Billíng ønd Paymenl - Contractor agrees to provide towing services in accordance with its bid
response at the charges specified therein during the contract period. The County agrees to pay all
invoices within thirty days of receipt. In the event of a billing dispute, the County reserves the right to
withhold payment on the disputed amount; in the event the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the
Contractor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rute of 9Yo per annum on disputed amounts withheld
commencing from the last date that payment was due.

5. Binding Elþcf - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors
and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect.

2,3 Greater than one (1) ton vehicle Per Tow Szro.oo

3

Additional labor or equipment
required to complete the tow as

requested

3.1 3/4Ton Vehicle or less Per Hour sso,oo

3.2 3/4Ton to One (1)Ton vehicle Per Hour S7s.oo

3,3 Greater than one (L) ton vehicle Per Hour sr.00.00

4 Flat Tire Change/Repair

4,1 Flat Tire Change/Repair - Roadside
Per

occurrence Sss,oo

4.2
Flat Tire Change/Repair - At County
location

Per

occu rrence Sss.oo

5 Jump Start
Per

occu rrence sss.00

6 Lock out service
Per

occu rrence sss.00

7 Pull Axle Service
Per

occu rrence Sss,oo

8 Pull Drive Shaft Service
Per

occurrence Sss,oo
9 Dolly Service Per mile s4.00

10 Flat Bed Service Per mile s4.oo

LI

Mileage for towing vehicle outside
of lS-mile radius of Columbia city
limits Per mile ss,oo

Countv Add-On Services

Winch Out Service (for stuck trucks
and heavy equipment) Per hour S2oo.oo

Tow of Specialty Equipment (oil
distributor truck, truck mounted
street sweeper, and trucks with
plows and spreaders installed)

Hook Up _
Mileage

$Eso for
the hook +

Ss.oo/m¡le
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6. Entíre Agreement - This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior negotiations, written or verbal, and any other bid or bid specification or contractual
agreement, This agreement may only be amended by a signed writing executed with the same formality
as this agreement,

7. Termínøtíon -This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days advance
written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following circumstances:

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or condition of this
agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County
Commission hardware and/or service is chronically deficient such that it is unreasonable to
continue services pursuant to this agreement, or

c. If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year or in the event
funding by grant or otherwise is discontinued.

IN \ryITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have executed this
agreement on the day and year first above written,

SLATE TOWING AND PERFORMANCE' L.L.C.
dlblal-70 TOWING

BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
By: Boone County Commission

Gm*ï.*, Wi'x:By
Presiding Commissioner

Owne r
Title

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST

OocuSign€d by: by:

,ò.)ú''u*- May,t¡,o, L l¡.vr,,'o

County County Clerk

AUDITOR CERTIFICATION
In accordance with RSMo 50.660, I hereby certify that a suffrcient unencumbered appropriation balance
exists and is available to satisfy the obligation(s) arising from this contract. (Note: Certification of this
contract is not required if the terms of the contract do not create a measurable county obligation at this
time.)

9/8/2022 County-Wide Term & Supply

Signature Date Appropriation Account
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day of September 20 22
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srATE OFMISSOURT 
I 

"".CountyofBoone t
In the County Commission of sald count¡ on the

the fo[ôwtng, rmong other prcceedings' rvene had, vlz:

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve an

agreement with Capital Materials, LLC. The terms of the agreement are set out in the attached

contract and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to sign the same.

Done this 15th day of September 2022.

K.
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST:

Brianna L.
Justin Aldred
District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission

Janet
District II Commissioner



Boone County Purchasmg
a

613 E. Ash Street, Room l l l
Columbia, MO 65201

Phone: (573) 886-4393
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Robert Wilson
Senior Buyer

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

NOTICE OF AWARI)

Melinda Bobbitt, Director of Purchasing
Robert Wilson
September 7,2022
7012022- Asphalt - Term & Supply

Road & Bridge requests permission to utilize the City of Columbia cooperative contract
70/2022 to purchase Asphalt from Capital Materials, LLC.

This is a term and supply contract and will be paid from department 2040 - RB Road
Maintenance, account 26000 - Pavement Repairs Material.

cc Greg Edington, Road & Bridge

Bid File
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449-2022
Cornnrission C)rc1er:

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR
ASPHALT TERM AND SUPPLY

t_5th Septembe r
THIS ÄGREEIVIENT, County Contract #C000484, dated the day of

2022 is nìade between Boone Counfy, Missouri, a political subclivision of the State of Missouri through the

Boone County Commission, herein "Cotmty" ancl Capital N'laterials, LLC, herein "Coutractor."

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties perfonnance of the respective obligations containecl herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. Contrøct Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement for Asphalt Ternr and
Supply, in conrpliance with all bid specifications and any aclclenclunr issued for the City of Columbia Request
for Quotation7012022 Asphalt Term and Supply, as well as the Boone County Standard Temrs ancl

Conditions. Al1 such documents shall constittrte the contract clocuments which are incotporatecl herein by
reference. Seryice or product data, specifìcation ancl literature subrnitted with bicl lesponse may be pernranently
rnaintained in the County Purchasing Office bicl fìle for this Request fbr Quotation if not attachecl. In the event
of conflict between any of the foregoing documents, this purchase agreement, and the City of Columbia
Requcst lbr Quotation7012022 - Asphalt Term and Supply shall prevail and control over the Contractor's
bid response.

2. Purchase - The County agrees to purchase from the Contractor and the Contractor agrees to supply the

County, hot and cold mixed asphalt products as identifìed and responded to in Contractor's Bit response.

Products will be provided as required in the bid specifications and in conttrnniry with the contract documents fbr
the prices set forth in the City of Columbia specifications, as needed and as ordered by the County.

3. Contrsct Durutìon - This agreernent shall comlîence on April 1,2022 and extend through March 31,
2023 subject to the provisions for termination specified below. This agreernent may be extended beyond the
expiration date by the order ofthe county for four (4) additional one year periods subject to the pricing
clauses in the City of Columbia's Request for Quotation agreed to in the Contractors Bid Response ald
thereafter on a month to month basis in the event the County is unable to re-bìd and/or awarcl a new contract
priol to the erpimtion clate after exercising diligent efforls to do so or not.

4. Delivery - Contractor agrees to deliver asphalt products as per the trid documents

5. Billing und Paynrcnl - All billing sh¿rll be invoicecl to the Roacl & Briclge Department and billings nay
only include the prices listecl in the Contractor's bid response and those monthly pricing r.rpclates to follow on a

monthly basis. No additional fees for delivery or extra services or taxes shall be included as additional charges

in excess of the charges in the Contractor's proposal response to the bid. The County agrees to pay all corect
monthly stâtements within thirty days of receipt; Contractor agrees to honor any cash or prompt p¿ìyment

discounts ofÏered in its bid lesponse if county makes payrnent as provided therein. In the event of a billing
dispute, the County reserves the right to withhold payment on the disputed amount; in the event the billing
dispr"rte is resolved in favor of the Coutractor, the Cournty agrees to pay interest at a rate of 9% per annum on
disputed amounts withheld commeucing from the last date that payment was due.

6. Bínclíng EllÞct - This agreement shall be binding upon the pafties hcreto and their successors ancl

assigns fol so long as this agreement retnains in fìrll force and eiTect.

1 . Entire Ágreement - This agreement corlstitutes tlre entire agre emeut betr¡'een the parlies ancl superse cles

any prior negotiations, lvritten or verbal, and any other bicl or bicl specification or contractual agreement. This
agreement nTay only be arnended by a signed lvritin,e executed with the saure I-onnalìty as this agreement.
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8. Terminstíon - This agreentent rnay be terminated by the Cìorurty upon thirty clays aclvance written notice
fbr any of the following reasons or mlder any of the following circuìlstances:

Cor"rnty may tenninate this agreement due to material breach of aly tel"nl or
condition of this agreement, ol'

b. County may terminate tlris agreement if in the opinion olthe Boone County
Commission if clelivery of proclucts are delayed or products deliverecl are not
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by Connty, or

c. If appropriations are not made available and buclgeted for any calenclar year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties tluough their duly authorized representatives have executed rhis
agreenrent on the day and year first above written.

CAPITAL MATERIALS, LLC BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

by:

By ß.,h^ Ø.aclta By: Boone
907CD683543F...

Title nsphalt sa'les Rep ù^kl K.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

a

Commission
by:

Aua

-DocuSìqned 
bv:

[ ,,it,4r*.,. ;tuffi''r,r^**
Couk*lósuû&côsnoo Count|€krrc2428FBe48c .

AUDITOR CERTIFICATION
Iu accordance with RSMo 50.660, I hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists
and is available to satisfy the obligation(s) arising from this contraÇt. (Note: Certification of this contract is not
required if the terms of this contract do not create a rneasurable county obligation at this tirne.)

by:
2040 126000 Tenl/Supply

9/8/2022.I* t ür*'-;- ¡t gti

64C5... Date Applopriation AccoLrnt



DocuSign Envelope lD: ATAABBAF-7C54-4CFB-8038-038050F3DF3F

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDTTIONS - BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, ancl local laws ancl failure to do so, in
Corurty's sole discretion, shall give County the right to terminate this Contract.

Prices shall include all charges for packing, clelivery, installation, etc., (unless otherwise specifiecl)
to the Boone County Depaúment.

The Boone County Comtnission has the right to accept or reject any part or parts of all bids, to
waive technicalities, and to accept the offer the County Commission considers the most
advantageous to the County. Boone County reserves the right to award this bicl on an item-by-itern
basis, or an "all or none" basis, r,vhichever is in the best interest of the County. The Purchasing
Director resetr,'es the right, when only one bid has been received by the bid closing date, to delay the
opening of bids to another date and tirne in orcler to revise specifications and/or establish further
competition for the comrnodity or service required. The one (1) bid received will be retained
unopenecl until the new Closing date, or at request of biclcler, returned unopened for re-submittal at
the new date and time of bid closing.

When products or materials of any particular producer or manufacturer are mentioned in our
contracts, such products or materials are intended to be descriptive of type or quality and not
restricted to those mentioned.

Do not include Federal Excise Tax or Sales and Use Taxes in billing, as law exempts the County
from them.

The delivery clate shall be stated in definite terms

The County Commission reserves the right to cancel all or any part of orders if delivery is not made
or work is not started as guaranteed. In case of clelay, the Contractor must notify the Purchasing
Department.

ln case of default by the Contractor, the County of Boone will procure the articles or services from
other sources and hold the Contractor responsible for any excess cost occasioned thereby.

9. Failure to deliver as guaranteed may disqualify Contractor fì'om future bidding

10. Prices must be as statecl in units of quantity specitied ancl must be fimr.

The County of Boone, Missouri expressly denies responsibility for, or ownership of any item
purchased until same is delivered to the County and is accepted by the CoLrnty.

12 The County reserres the riglit to awatd to one ol multiple respondents. The County also reserv'es
the right to not award any item or group of items if the services can be obtained from a state or other
governmental entities contract under rnore làvorable tenns. The resulting contract will be
considerecl "Non-Exclusive". The County reserves the right to purchase adverlising from other
venclors-

I

2.

3

4

5

6

7

8.

l1



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

15th

Wb-2)n*L
SÎATE OFMISSOURI

County ofBoone )

Term.20
ee.

In rhe counry commicsion of satd counry, on rhe September Session of the Jul¡"$'$ioumed

the following, smong other procecdlngs' we¡e had, vlz:

22
20

September 22

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does

hereby approve a standing request to hire above the flexible hiring maximum
for positions 304, Offlrce Specialist Pool, and 929 Offtce Specialist II Pool in
the Collector's Office. This Order authorizes hiring at up to $15.00 per hour
for position 304 and up to $16.00 per hour for position929.

Done this 15th day of September 2022.

Daniel K.
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST:

J

Brianna L. Lennon District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

Janet
District ll Commissioner



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

-

æ
September Session of the July Adjourned

-2022

Term.20 ))

day of September 20 22

W
STATEOFMISSOURT 

1"..
Cornty of Boone t
In the County Commission of sald county' on the

the fotlowlngr among other proceedingsr wcre h¡d, vlz:

15th

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve a request
to amend Commission Order 392-2022 to include effective date of August 15, 2022.

Done this 15th day of September 2022

Presiding
ATTEST:

Justin
Brianna L. District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

Janet M. pson
District II Commissloner

K.



-,-.-.sflBooNE CüUNTY* 3 #JolNT couMUNIcATIoNS

2145 County Drlve

Columbia, MO 65202

Phone (573) 554-1000

Fax (573) 875-1072

MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commission

FROM: Ghad Martln, ECC Director

DATEI August LO,2022

RE: Request for Part-Tlme Pool posltlons

Commission approval is requested to establish an Emergency Telecommunicator Part-Time Pool position

to be budgeted for 9,000 hours, and to rescind Commission Order 296-2022 that temporarily changed

the budgeted hours allocations of Emergency Telecommunicator positions 942,943,944 and 945 to
restore these to full-time positions eligible for County benefits, and to elimlnate part-time non-

benefitted Emergency Telecommunicator positions 966 through 973 and 975, All current Emergency

Telecommunicators in part-time non-benefitted positions will be moved to the Emergency

Telecom municator Part'Time Pool position,

Commission approval is also requested to establish a Services Specialist Part-Time Pool position to be

budgeted for 2900 hours and to eliminate part-time non-benefitted Services Specialist pos¡tions 980 and

981 whlch are currently vacant.



3qr-?02?
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORT}ER

August Session of the July Adjoumed fernf1g)I smtp orMlssounl

County of Boonc )-
In the Cornty Conml¡¡lon of rrld curnty, on thc 1 8th dry of August 20 22

thc followlng, ¡mong otlcr proceedlng!, wGtre hrd, vlz:

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve a request
to establish an Emergency T'elecommunicator Part-Time Pool position to be UuagéteO for 9,000
hours, and to establish a Services Specialist Part-Time Pool poiition to be budgeLd for 290b
hours, and to ressind Commission Orcler 296-2\22that temporarily changed the budgeted hours
allocations of Emergency Telecommunicator positions 942, 943, gqq anl gqS to restóre these to
f'ull-time positions eligible for County benefits. Part-time non-benefitted Emergency
Telecomrnunicator positions 966 through 973 andg75, ætdPart-time non-benefitted Services
Specialist positions 980 and 9S1 will be eliminated.

Done this 18th day of August 2022.

K.

A T:
Presiding Commissioner

Justin
Brianna Lennon District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

son
II Commissioner



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

Lp82__-2022

STATE OF MISSOURI 
} 

September Session of the July Adjourned Term. 20 22
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

15th day of September 20 22

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve transfer of 
Fixed Asset number 20938, 12x21 Equipment Shelter, from Joint Communications to Boone 
County Sheriffs Office. 

Done this 15th day of September 2022. 

�Brianna L. Lennon 
Clerk of the County Commission 

Presiding Commissi ner 

�� 
Justin Aldred 
District I Commis ioner 

JanetM� 
District II Commissioner 



BOONE COUNTY
Request for Dispos al/Tnnsfer of County Ptoperty

Complete, ign, ønd retarn to Aaditorl Ofiæ

Date: 9/7 /2022 Fixed "A.sset Tag Number: 20938

Descrþtion of Asset 1,2x21.Eqpmt shelter

Requested Means of Disposal nSeU lTrade-In ftOther, Explain: transfer to BCSO

Other Information (Serial number, etc):$at I j heg-c1 l*xs¿l *-.,a&r"¿ Ç¿r-' ê:\ 'ee'v *" t'Éþ

Condition of Asset: usable

Reason for Disposition: no longer needed

Location of Asset and Desired Date for O.X/.í$+ to Storage: next to Sheriff ,\nnex bldg

'Was 
asset purchased with grant funding? nygs XNO
If 'LE'5", does the grant impose restriction andf or requ itements pertaining to disposal? nyps nNo

If yes, attach documentation demonstrating compliance with the agency's

Dept Number & Name: 2704Radto network

RECEIVED

sEP"0? 2022

BOONE COUNTY
AUDITOR

To be Comnleted bv: AUDITOR
Original Acquisition Date

Original Acquisition Amount /7 çoo

Original Funding Source
L75/

Account Group / bob

G/L Account for Proceed s 77Oq - 5W <J

To be Completed by: COUNTY COMMISSION / COUNTY CLERK

Apptoved Disposal Method:

Transfer Department N Num

Location within Departmen f

Trade Auction Sealed Bids

Other

-70Commission Otder

Date

\\EC-FS2\users\PSchreiner\Inventory\Disposal & Transfer 20938 Shelter at ANX 09-'7-22.docx



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

4$ -2022 

\ STATE OF MISSOURI 
} 

September Session of the July Adjourned Term. 20 22 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

15th day of September 20 22 

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby reappoint the 
following: 

Dave Weber Building Reappointment 
Code 
Commission 

Done this 15th day of September 2022. 

ATTE:T:�� 
��(}<jv Brianna L. Lennon 

Clerk of the County Commission 

2 years October 1, 2022 thru 
September 30, 2024 

Presiding Commissioner 

�� 
Ju. tin Aldred 

Janet . 'hompson 
District II Commissioner 



Dan Atwill, Presidinq Commissioner
Just¡n Aldied, D¡strict I Commissioner
Janet Thompson, District II Commissioner

Boone Countv Government Center
801 E. Walnut. Room 333

Columbia'. MO 65201
s73-886-4305 - FAX 573-886-4311

E- mail: commission@boonecountymo.org

Boone County Commission
Boo N E co u iilËî+tr_"å RflM 

M rssro N

Board or Commission: Buhino Code Commbsion
Name: Dave Weber
Home Address: 2804 WiH Plum Court
City: Cofr.rmbh Zip Code: 65201
Business Address: 3312 LeMone Ind Blvd
City: CoLmbia Zip Code: 65201
At which address would you prefer to be contacted? _
E-mail: dweber(ôalbtateconsultants.net
Phone (Home): (573)999-5545 Phone (Work): (573)875-8799
Fax: (573)875-8850

Qualifications:
I have been a practicing Professbnal Structural / Civil Enolneer since 1998.

Past Community Service:
Cobmbi¡, MO BCCC slnce 1997; MO SEMA SAVE Coalition volunteer and board member since 2003; FEMA US&R MbsouriTask Force

9,n9, Structures SPeci¿¡bt since 1998; FEMA US&R White IST Structures Speciatst since 2007: FEMA US&R Structures iub-Group s¡rnce
2018; Boone Co BuiHlng Code Commbsbn since 2020

References:
Ron Shv. Abtate Consultants. 573.875.8799; John Simon, Columbia Buiblng Supervbor. (573) 974-7259

I have no objections to the information in this application being rnade public. To the best of nry knowledge at this time I
can serve a full term if appointed. I do hereby certify that the above information ls true and aècurate. -

Applicant Signature

Return Application
To:

An Aff lrmat ive Actio n/ Eq ual Opportu n lty Institutlo n

Boone County Commission Office
Boone County Governnrent Center
80t East Walnut, Room 333
Columbia, MO 65201
Fax: 573-886-4311
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STATE OF MISSOURI 
} 

September Session of the July Adjourned Term. 20 22 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission ofsaid county, on the 15th 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, vb: 

day of September 20 22 

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby express its support 
for the Columbia Housing Authority's application to the Missouri Housing Development 
Commission as set out in the attached documentation and authorizes each Commissioner to sign 
the letter of intent to award ARP A funding attached hereto. 

Done this 15th day of September 2022. 

½S�� 
Brianna L. Lennon 
Clerk of the County Commission 

Presiding Commissioner 

);;;i;�uL 
Justin Aldred 
District 

Janet M. Thompson 
District II Commissioner 



Daniet K. Atwill, Presiding Commissioner
Justin Aldred, District I Commissioner
Janet M. Thompson, District II Commissioner

Roger B. Vy'ilson

Boone County Government Center
801 East Walnut, Room 333

Columbia, MO 65201 -7 7 32

573-886-4307 ¡ FAX 573-886-4311

o

Boone County Commrssron
a

+

s orj

OF

+

September 15,2022

Randy Cole, CEO
Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
201 Switzler Street
Columbia, Missouri 65203

RE: Boone County ARPA Funds - Park Avenue Affordable Housing Project

Dear Randy:

This letter is to express the County Commission's intent to award ARPA funds in the amount of
$5,000,000 for a planned low-income housing project. The families eligible for low-income housing

provided by the Columbia Housing Authority (CHA) at this project will have eamed income at or

below 300% of the federal poverty guidelines based on household size and such families have been

disproportionately impacted by the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. This intent is conditioned

upon CHA receiving Low-Income Tax Credits from the Missouri Housing Development Commission

as contemplated in your memo to the County Commission dated September 8,2022, and further

conditioned on the project being anauthonzed use of ARPA funds. The ultimate ARPA award will be

effectuated via a contract which will be provided to you by the County.

We wish you the best of luck with your grant application and will look to hear from you about

Missouri Housing Development Commission's final tax credit decision.

W
A

Presiding Commissioner
Justin Aldred
District I Commissioner

M. Thompson
II Commissioner
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Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
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Columbia
201 Switzler Street, Columbia MO ó5203

Office: (573't 443-255ó r Fax: (573) 443-0051 r TTY: (800) 735-29óó r
www.ColumbiaHA.comHOUSINGAUTHORITY

fì

September 9,7022

Boone County Government Center
801 E, Walnut St., Room 21L

Columbía, MO 65201

Dear Boone County Commission,

Thank you for allowing the Columbia Housing Authority {CHA) to present CHA's redevelopment plans on

September 9,2022, and August L7,2A22. On behalf of CHA, I am requesting formal consideration of 55

mlllion of Boone County American Recovery Plan Act {ARPA} funding to support CHA's redevelopment of
our Park Avenue Apartments. CHA requests these funds to be formally committed by Boone County and

understands that formal authorization of funds through an agreement would be contingent upon

successful award of low-income housing tax credits (LIHTC) through the Missouri Housing Development

Commission (MHDC) under its current Qualified Allocation Plan for Multifamily Programs approved by the

MHDC Board of Commissioners on July 25,2A22.

CHA requests the County Commitment of 55 million within a timeline to allow for successful submission

of an application to MHDC by their September 23,2022, deadline. A memo summarizlng the Park Avenue

redevelopment project are attached to this letter.

for your co_nsideration,

Chief Executive Officer
Columbia Housing Authority



,ÆÈl Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri

Columbia 20L Switzler Street, Columbia MO ó5203
Office: (573)443-255ó o Fax:(573)443-0051 r TTY: (8OO)735-2966 ;
www.ColumbiaHA.com

HOUSING AUTHORITY

To: Boone County Commission

From: Randy Cole, CEO

Date: September8,2O22

RE: Request for Boone County Commission Support for an Application to the Missouri Housing
Development Commissionfor 9% Low-lncome Housing Tax Credits for the Replacement of 70
Downtown Public Housing Units with New Construction Known as the Park Avenue.

The Columbia Housing Authority (CHA) is requesting Boone County Commission support for an application

to the Missouri Housing Development Commission (MHDC) for 9% Low-lncome Housing Tax Credits

(LIHTC) for the replacement of 70 downtown public housing units with new construction. We ask the
Countv to include a commitment of 55 milli in ARPA fundins to assist with the oroiect. The C ity of
Columbia formally committed to providing 52 million in City ARPA funding for the project at its September

6, 2022, City Council meeting. SZ million in local support for the project will help leverage an additional

StS million in state tax credit and CHA equity to complete the project. Formal County support and

allocation of 55 million in funding will provide a significant level of support and increase the likelihood of
a successful award of LIHTC funding.

To date the Columbia Housing Authority has renovated 597 units of public housing and constructed 25

new units for homeless Veterans. Completed and planned phases of our master plan to renovate the CHA

717 units of public housing are as follows:

CTAs nffordable llous

CHA Affordable Housing Development and Renovations

Phase Housing Sites Type&#ofUnits
Rehab

Level
LI HTC

Application
Date

Fu nded?
Y/N

Completion
Date

T Mid-MO Veterans Campus
25 Single Bedroom

Units Maior
4% 4-2012

Yes 9/1"4

2

Stuart Parker 84 Family Site Units Major
4% 5-201.4

Yes s/17

Paquin Tower 200 High Rise Units Minor Yes 4/Ll

3 Bear Creek 76 Family Site Units Modest 4% 9-2014 Yes 1"0117

4 Oak Towers 1,47 High Rise Units Modest 4% 9-201.5 Yes 6/L8

5 Brvant Walkwav ll 36 Family Site Uni.ts Major 4% 9-2016 Yes 721L8

6 Bryant Walkway 54 Family Site Units Maior 9% 9-2016 Yes 7 /1s
7 Kinney Point Apartments 24 Family Site Units Maior 07-2022 ln Review 7 /23*

East Park Avenue 79 Family Site UnitS, ,,Major 9-2022 No 7/24*

Providence Walkway
Apartments

9-2023 7/2s

* Projected Completion Dotes



Park Avenue Project Summary

The CHA has been upgrading legacy public housing units and converting its housing stock utilizing low-

income housing tax credit {LIHTC) funding obtained through the Missouri Housing Development

Commission (MHDC). The CHA's Park Avenue units consists of 70 units on the east side of Providence Road

and on Park Avenue. Current unit configuration consists of twenty (20) one-bedroom units, thirty-four (34)

two-bedroom units, twelve (12) three-bedroom units and four (4), four-bedroom units. These units were

constructed in L964 and have exceed their life cycle. The CHA's current plans include demolishing all 70

units and replacing them with new, modern, and energy-efficient housing built to standards most desirable

for current and future residents.

The current units have significant problems with collapsing sewer lines, foundation problems, electrical and

a need for improved accessibility. CHA has worked directly with existing CHA residents to inform plans for
redevelopment of Park Avenue. Both CHA and CHA residents prioritized new construction rather than

rehabbing the existing structures. New construction will allow for the inclusion of a new community facility
for resident food pantry, other programming, and storm water improvements. The proposed new

construction of Park Avenue currently includes 79 total units with twenty-two (22) one-bedroom units,

thirty-six (36)two-bedroom units, fifteen (15) three-bedroom units, and four (4) four-bedroom units.

The CHA's plans for the Park Avenue Apartments fully comply with the HUD Broadband Rule. All units will

be wired for telephone and internet (CAT 5) and cable television and satellite (RG 6 coaxial) cabling. This

wiring will be included in multiple locations within the unit for the benefit of the residents.

A project of this size and scale will require an application to the Missouri Housing Development Commission

(MHDC) for 9% low-income housing tax credits (LIHTC). CHA is seeking local financial support to increase

the ability to obtain a competitive LIHTC funding award.

Development Team:

Columbia Housing Authority Staff: The CHA has assembled a very knowledgeable development team

that has successfully completed six LIHTC projects in Columbia since 2012 including the Patriot Place

Apartments and the renovation of 597 units of public housing. Randy Cole has been the CEO since May

of 2O2'J. and brings over 10 years of experience overseeing funding for the development of affordable

housing through local HOME and CDBG funding; Greg Willingham, Director of Modernization and

Maintenance has been wíth the CHA for 29 years and knows every aspect of CHA's facilities; Debbi

Simmons, Chief Financial Officer has worked in CHA's finance department for over 10 years and has

experience being the lead accountant on CHA LIHTC properties; Tammy Matondo, Affordable Housing

Development and Compliance Department Director has seven years of experience managing the
development of new CHA LIHTC projects, as well as overseeing on-going LIHTC compliance with one LIHTC

Compliance Specialist, Margaret Patrick-Flowers that has many years of experience in LIHTC compliance

and property management in the public and private sector. Laura Lewis, Director of Affordable Housing

Operations has been with the CHA for over eleven years oversees the management and operations of 75L

CHA owned affordable housing units.

Fulson Housing Group: Fulson Housing Group (FHG) is a minority owned firm dedicated to providing

quality affordable housing to communities and families. Through the use of Low-lncome Housing Tax

Credits and many federal, state, and HUD administered loan and subsidy programs, FHG is able to develop,

construct, and manage housing communities that directly impact the lives of its residents. FHG firm is



vertically integrated and offers a wide range of development partnership and development consulting

services. Whether it is a new construction apartment complex in a rural setting, or a rehabilitation of an

existing housing development in a metropolitan area, FHG strives to build and re-build communities that
residents are proud to call home.

Since 2003, FHG's key focus has been dedicated to their mission of affordable housing. FHG has been a

successful part of more than 2000 units and over SZOO mill¡on in development in L9 communities

throughout the state of Missouri. ln 2OLL-20I2, FHG firm was recognized by the Missouri Mainstreet

Association and the State of Missouri for LIHTC funded renovation efforts.

Design Alliance: St. Louis Desígn Alliance was incorporated in 1977 and has been under present

ownership since 1982. The composition of its experienced professional staff is diverse and covers both

architecture and interior design. The size and depth of its staff also allows the firm to maintain LIHTC

development production schedules on substantial projects without the cumbersome management layers

typically associated with larger firms. Design Alliance has many LIHTC projects across the country and was

identified by the development team for its experience in developing high quality affordable LIHTC housing

in urban areas, to ensure a design that meets the specific needs of the community.

Downtown Familv Site Townhomes - Phvsica! Conditions Assessment

As part of the strategic planning process, a physical conditions assessment was completed, and the

assessment determined that it would be more cost effective to replace these public housing units rather

than attempt to renovate these properties. Staff at the MHDC have concurred with this assessment and

have recommended replacement of these units due to unanticipated conditions and cost overruns on

previous projects.

Key issues identified by the physical conditions assessment include:

¡ Aging plumbing systems of cast iron pipes that require significant maintenance;
¡ Uneven and settling "floating slab" floors that require periodic "poly-jacking";
o lnadequate electrical systems to meet modern family needs;
. Many units lack dryer hook-ups. Washer hook-ups are located in the kitchen and other exposed areas;

¡ Furnaces and water heaters located in exposed areas;

¡ Poor egress from second story apartments;
o Poor design and use of living space;

. Lack of storage;
¡ Lack of ventilation in the kitchen and bathroom areas;

¡ Poor or non-existent insulation and low energy efficiency; and

¡ Lack of accessibility for persons with disabilities.

Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program Expansion and Approval

CHA will also be submitting an application for a Commitment to Enter into a Housing Assistance Program

Contract (CHAP) from the HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program for our Park Avenue

project. CHA has been awarded a CHAP for previous renovation projects and is confident it will receive

approval from HUD for Park Avenue.

The HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program allows Public Housing Authorities (PHAs) to
convert public housing subsidies into long-term, Project-Based Section 8 rental assistance subsidy



contracts. This is beneficial to PHAs because historically public housing subsidies and funding for capital

projects have been unpredictable and fluctuated annually due to federal budget cuts, Project-Based

Section 8 Vouchers provide a stable and predictable annual subsidy. Stable and predictable revenues allow

the Columbia Housing Authority (CHA) to apply for Low-lncome Housing Tax Credíts and other sources of
financing to fund public housing renovations.

The RAD Program provides significant protections for Public Housing residents to ensure that they will
continue to be eligible to receive housing assistance once the conversion is approved and the new

construction is complete. Public Housing serves families and individuals with very-low incomes at or below

3O% of the Median Family lncome (MFl). The CHA's Public Housing properties willcontinue to serve this
population after the RAD conversion and the replacement of these Public Housing properties.

Financia I Svndicators/lnvestors

The CHA maintains a close relationship with our Federal and State investors and meet with them on a

regular basis. Red Stone Equity Partners has been the federal investor on all six of our completed LIHTC

projects. They have consistently provided competitive pricing and we have developed a strong
partnership with them that enables a smooth closing process and on-going project monitoring. When

state LIHTC funding was available, Sugar Creek Capital partnered with us on five of our six projects. They

too have provided competit¡ve pricing and have been seamless to work with.

Communitv Support

The CHA has worked directly with its residents and other community stakeholders to identify priorities for
redevelopment. CHA has surveyed and spoken one on one with every Park Avenue Resident household

regarding plans for redevelopment, while providing residents opportunities to shape plans for the project.

The CHA Resident Advisory Board (RAB) also voted to formally support the redevelopment and renovation

of public housing properties through the approval of the CHA's FY 2022-2026 S-Year PHA Plan. CHA

maintains broad support for completion of the Park Avenue redevelopment from the community and most

importantly our residents on Park Avenue.

The City of Columbia City Council has committed to 52 million in ARPA funding for the project and a

commitment of 55 million from the County will provide the ability for CHA to move forward with
submitting a successful LIHTC application by September 23,2022.

Countv Commission Request

The Columbia Housing Authority (CHA) is requesting formal support for an application to the Missouri

Housing Development Commission (MHDC), including a 55 million commitment in County ARPA funds to

assist in leveraging 9% Low-lncome Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) for the replacement of 70 downtown

public housing units on Park Avenue with 79 new units.



Uses of Funds

Acquisition Costs

Sources & Uses of Funds

Golumbia Housing At
79 Units Famil

1,000,000.00
343,437.14Operating Reserves

Hard Construction Costs 19, 800,000.00
3,189,694.78Other Development Costs

Developer's Fee 1,482,500.00

Total Uses

Sources of Funds

Total Tax Credit & CHA Equitv 14,755,779.00

21,815,631.92
$ 276,147.24

21,815,631.92

General Partner Equity 1 10.00
Existing Replacement Reserve
Seller Finance Loan
City ARPA
County ARPA

2,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

HOME
NHTF

Deferred Developer's Fee 59,742.92

Total Sources



Columb¡a Hous¡ng Author¡ty. Park Avenue
79 Un¡ts Family Columb¡a MO
l5 Year Pro-forma Cãsh Flow

Rent Revenue
Res¡dential Renl
Other lncome
Less: Resìdential

2023

620,878

2024

633.29ô

2025

645,962

2026

658.881

2027

672.059

2028

685.500

2029

699.21 0

2030

713,194

2031

727,458

2032

742.007

2033

756,847

2034

771 .984

2035

787,424

2036

803.172

2037

8'19,236

7

Expenses

Developer Fee Paid Dur¡ng Construction

annually & ¡n expenses annually.

ROSS ANNUAL INCOME

11

759577 9457

$119.217 $117,0t9 $114,640 9112.072 $109.306 9106.335 $103.150 $99.742 S96.102 $92.2t9 $88.085 583.689 $79.020 $74.068 $68,820NOI Before DS

$83,145 $80,766 878.197 S7s.432 572,461 369,276 965,868 562,227 558,345 $54,21r $40,1 94

2.19

$34,946

2.032.723.14 2.332.172.602.842.943.053.233.313.383.453.52

$J5,34? $4s,815 q15¡146Available Cash Flow

Rat¡oDebt

Deferred Fee
Beginning Balance
Deferred Developer Payment 159.743ì

Balance

Cash Flow D¡str¡bution 194
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Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
Columbia, Missouri

Report On The Audit Of The Financial Statements

Opiníon

We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia,
Missouri (the Authority), as of and for the year ended December 31,2021, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as

listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Authority as of December 31, 2021, and the change
in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouernment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Our responsibiiities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors'Responsibilities For The Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Authority and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities Of Management For The Fínancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, ancl for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraucl or error.



Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the Citv of Columbia, Missouri

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Audítors' Responsibilities For The Audit Of The Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
GAAS and Gouernment Auditing Standørds will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Gouernment Auditing Standards, we

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

a

a

a

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going

concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

a

a
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Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of manâgement and, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

S up p lement a.ry Informøtion

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements. The Financial Data Schedules, as

required by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) are presented for purposes

of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the Financial Data Schedules, as required by HUD, are fairly stated in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Gouernment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Gouernment Auditing Støndards, we have also issued our report dated June 28,

2022 on our consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gouernment
Audíting Standards in considering the Authority's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

June 28,2022

LLP
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

As management of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri (the Housing
Authority), we offer readers of the financiai statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
financial activities of the Housing Authority for the fiscal years ended December 31,202I and 2020.

This discussion and analysis is meant to provide an objective and easily readable analysis of the
Housing Authority's financial activities based on current facts and conditions. The information
contained in this section should be considered in conjunction with the basic financial statements,
which follow.

Financial Hiehliehts
Due to CARES Act, $287,060 in grant revenue was received in 2021 which was used for Housing
Choice Voucher operating expenses.

The Housing Authority has converted 599 public housing units to low-income tax credit housing
units. With these conversions five limited partnerships were formed. In2020, tax credit investors
contributed I 9,075,449 for renovations of these units.

Overview of the Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Housing Authority's
basic financial statements. The Housing Authority's basic financial statements have two
components: financial statements and notes to the financial statements.

Under the accounting principles of the Governmentai Accounting Standards Board, the Housing
Authority is considered to be a special-purpose government entity engaged only in business-type
activities. Accordingly, the financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the Housing Authority's finances in a manner similar to a private sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Housing Authority's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as an indicator of whether the financial position of the Housing
Authority is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents information detaiìing
how the Housing Authority's net position changed during the fiscal year. All changes in net
position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for
some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., depreciation and earned but
unused vacation leave).

The Housing Authority's primary function of providing affordable and safe housing to low-income
and special needs populations is primarily funded with a public operating subsidy received from the
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and governed through the Annual
Contributions Contract (ACC).

Housing Assistance Payments are paid directly to landlords as rental assistance for the tenants
from grant funding. As a result, a significant portion of the Housing Authority's expenses
($7,635,164 or 45Yo ín 2O2L) represents pass-through funds not directly related to operating
revenues or expenses for the Housing Authority.

Page 4



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

Overview of the Housing Authority
The Housing Authority is a municipal corporation established under Chapter 99 of Revised
Statutes of Missouri and created by City Ordinance in April 1956, to provide affordable housing for
low-income persons residing in Columbia, Missouri. A five-member Board of Commissioners,
including one resident Commissioner, is appointed by the Mayor of the City of Columbia ("the City")
as the governing body of the Housing Authority.

In addition to providing affordable housing, the Housing Authority is working to develop a

continuum of services and support that will enable families to work toward self'sufficiency and
homeownership.

Tenant Services is focused on three main goals: 1) helping youth succeed in school and life, 2)

supporting families working toward self-sufficiency, and 3) enabling seniors and persons with
disabilities to live independently.

The Housing Authority received continued HUD ROSS grant funding in2O20 and202I for Family
Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Programming for the Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs.
This funding supported two full-time FSS Coordinators and financial incentives for FSS

participants increasing their income through work.

In202O and202l, the Housing Authority continued to receive HUD ROSS glant funding to support
a full-time Resident Services Coordinator to assist residents of pubiic housing.

In 2003, The HousingAuthority organized CHALow-Income Services, Inc. (CHALIS), a 501(c)3 not-

for-profit corporation, to expand services to residents and other low-income persons in Columbia
and Boone County, Missouri. Activity for this legally separate entity is included as a blended
"Component Unit'i of the Housing Authority. The financiafreporting entity is disóussed further in
Note 2 to the financial statements.

In 202L, grant funding made a variety of youth, family, and other special interest programs
accessible through contact with the CHALIS.

Independent Living Program - Helping adults with disabilities and the elderly remarn rn
their homes by increasing access to services, training, and social connections. Supported
with grant funding through the Heart of Missouri United Way, and the City of Columbia
Social Services Fund.
Healthy Home Connections Program - Strengthening families to help children succeed by
increasing connections to services, parent education, and social connections. Funded
through Boone County Children Services Fund.
Moving Ahead Afterschool & Summer Program - Providing academic support, career
exploration, meals and out-of-school care for students; as well as information and referral,
parent/family education and family development. Made possible through grant awards from
Boone County Children Services Fund, City of Columbia Social Services Fund, Missouri
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 2lst Century Community Learning
Center Program, Veterans United Foundation, USDA Child and Adult Care Food Program
and USDA Summer Food Service Program, as well as annual donations from local
supporters and civic groups.

a

a

a
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

CHALIS employees, with the support of the Housing Authority, continue to reach out to local for-
profit and non-profit organizations for in-kind as well as cash awards to support the ongoing needs
of the existing programs. Strong working relationships now exist with Boys & Girls Club, Big
Brothers/Big Sisters, Girls on the Run, Veterans United, Columbia Downtown Rotary, Vessels
International, Downtown Optimist Club, Quaker Oats, Missouri Cares, and many others.

Housins Authority Fiscal Year Activities and Hiehliehts
An average of 1,864 famiiies were served per month by the Housing Authority's rental assistance
and affordable housing programs in 2027.

Financial Analvsis
A fund is a grouping ofrelated accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority, like many other state
and local government entities, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

The following table refl.ects the condensed, combined funds statements of net position as of
December 31,2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Assets:

Current and Restricted Assets
Capital Assets
Other Assets

$ 8,448,335 $ 8,670,179
48,282,741 49,597,588

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

83 91 65
32

1,416,675 L,52r,431

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position

L2 470 30

35,942,928
5,118,280

324

37,025,185
3,699,318

2 61 22 374
et o

Due to depreciation of public housing and LIHTC affordable housing units, from 2020 to 202L, total
assets decreased $1,620,493.

The payment of loans for the renovations of LIHTC affordable housing units and the forgiveness of
CHALIS's PPP loan decreased total liabilities $342,650 from 2020 to 202L.

Net Investment in Capital Assets decreased $1,082,257 from 2O2O to 2O2L.

Restricted Net Position increased $1,418,962 from 2020 to 202I.

Unrestricted Net Position decreased $1,614,548 from 2020 to 202L

Total Net Position decreased 9I,277,843 from 202Q to 202I.

Page 6



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Contínued)

The Authority's debt balances as of December 31, 2O2l and 2020 consisted of the following:

202L 2020
Current portion of non-capital debt:

Paycheck Protection Program Loan
Current portion of capital debt:

EPC Loan
MMVHDG, LP Bonds
Stuart Parker HDG, LP Bonds
Bear Creek HDG, LP Bonds
Oak Towers HDG, LP Bonds
Bryant Walkway HDG, LP MHDC Fund Balance Loan

Total curuent portion of capital debt

Total current portion of long-term debt

Long-terrn portion of non-capital debt:
Paycheck Protection Program Loan

Long-term portion of capital debt:
CHALIS MHDC Loan
EPC Loan
MMVHDG, LP Bonds
MMVHDG, LP FHLB AHP LOAN

Stuart Parker HDG, LP HOME Loan
Stuart Parker HDG, LP FHLB AHP Loan
Stuart Parker HDG, LP Bonds
Bear Creek HDG, LP FHLB AHP Loan
Bear Creek HDG, LP Bonds
Oak Towers HDG, LP FHLB AHP Loan
Oak Towers HDG, LP Bonds
Oak Towers HDG, LP City of Columbia HOME Loan
Bryant Walkway HDG, LP MHDC HOME Loan
Bryant Walkway HDG, LP MHDC Fund Balance Loan
Bryant Walkway II HDG, LP City of Columbia HOME Loan
Bryant Walkway II HDG, LP MHDC HOME Loan

Total long-term portion of capital debt

Total long-term portion of long-term debt
Total Debt

$ g 79,737

203,907

$ $ 46,563

20,193
11,009
70,000
38,393
59,014
5,298

22,024
10,693
65,000
37,094
57,0t7
5.r29

r96,957

203,907 276.694

669,000 669,000
95,283 132,922

293,273 304,282
500,000 500,000
25t,750 251,750
496,678 496,678

3,970,000 4,040,000
500,000 500,000

t,!92,934 r,231,326
500,000 500,000

1,952,341 2,011,355
80,000 80,000

550,000 550,000
235,835 241,133
200,000 200,000
648,812 667,000

L2,L35,906 12,375,446

12,135,906 L2,422,009
$ 12,339,813 $ 12,698,703

In 2007, CHALIS entered into a $669,000 construction loan agreement with Missouri Housing
Development Commission for construction of the McBaine Townhomes project, a development of
five single-family homes. Construction was completed in the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009.

The loan is secured with the constructed property and no payments are due during the 2O-year

compliance period. The loan is fully dischargeable upon maturity if the terrns in the loan agreement
are met.

The Housing Authority holds an Energy Performance contract with Ameresco for various energy
performance upgrades in its Public Housing properties. In 2011, a $1,973,344 loan agreement was

entered into to pay for Ameresco's recommended improvements. The loan is held by Central Bank
ofBooneCounty. ThebalanceatDecemberSl,202Iof$l1S,4TSreflectstheportionoftheloan
related to the remaining 120 Public Housing units.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

To assist in financing the renovation of 597 public housing units and construction of the 25-unit
Veterans housing complex, several funding sources were utilized. Capital debt obligations incurred
include a mix of bond issues by the Housing Authority, loans through the Federal Home Loan
Bank, Missouri Housing Development Commission, and the City of Columbia and seìler-financing
loans from the Housing Authority. Each bond issue or loan is secured by a deed of trust.
Repayment terms have been established by the net cash flow distribution requirements set forth in
the Limited Partnership agreement for each component unit. All intercompany debts are
eliminated for the presentation of the agency-wide financial statements.

The Authority's investment in capital assets, at cost net of accumulated depreciation, for fiscal
years ended as of December 31, 2O2I and 2020 was as foilows:

2021 2020

Land
Building and building improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

$ 1,539,832 $
80,774,007

2,233,O35

(36.264.133)

1,539,832
79,8r2,502
2,r70,463

91,558
(34,016,767)

Net Capital Assets $ 48,282,747 $ 49,597,588

The following chart compares key revenue and expense categories for the 12-month fiscal years

ended as of December 31:
202t 2020

Revenue:
Tenant rental and other revenue $ 2,035,963 $ 2,001,519
Operating grants 12,468,445 II,402,459
Investment income 131,318 53,051
Capital contributions from limited partners 9,075,449
Other revenue 1,405,903 t,209,670

Expenses:
Administrative expenses 2,336,172 2,474,418
Tenant services 1,324,570 l'446,834
Utilities 629,260 599,508
Maintenance and operations I,548,857 1,262,255
Protective services 194,599 195,573
General expense 918,060 878,978
Housing assisûance payments 7,635,164 7,20t,446
Interest expense 365,785 415,858
Gain on disposition ofcapital assets (17,350) (13,066)

Depreciation and amortization 2,384,355 2,362,009
Total Expenses 17,319,472 16,763,813

Excess Of Revenues Over (Under) Expenses $ (1, 277,843) $ 6,978,335
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Contínued)

Operating Revenues

Tenant rental and other revenue: Tenant rents are based on 30%o of the tenant's eligible income. In
2020, due to the COVID-19 pandemic there was a decrease in tenants'income which in turn caused
a decrease of $70,540, or 3%o, in tenant rents from 2019 to 2020. Tenant Rental and Other Revenue
has increased 834,444, or 2%o, fuom 2020 to 202I.

Operatins srants: Operating grants increased $1,065,986 (9%) from 2020 to 2027

Capital contributions: Due to the completion of construction of two of the LIHTC affordable housing
projects in 2019, LIHTC Contributions from tax credit investors in the LIHTC affordable housing
projects increased $6,445,636 from 2019 to 2020 as the investors made their final contributions for
the project. No capital contributions were made in2O2l.

Other revenue: Other Revenue increased $ 196,233 fuom2020 to 2O21. This includes forgiveness of
the Paycheck Protection Program loan obtained in 2020.

Operating Expenses

Administrative: Administrative expenses decreased $78,246 (3%) from 2020 to 2021.

Tenant Services: CARES Act grant expenditures are reported under Tenant Services. Tenant
services decreased 8L22,264 (8%) from 2O20 to 2021.

Utilities: Utiiities increased 829,752 (5%) from 2020 to 202I

Maintenance and operations: Maintenance and operating expenses increased $286,602, or 23%o,

fuom 2O20 to 202L This includes contracted services related to our buiiding renovations completed
ín2O2L

Protective Services: The cost of protective services decreased $974 from 2020 to 2021.

General: Other general expenses increased $39,082 (4%) from 2020 to 2021.

Housing Assistance Pa.vments: The average number of families served per month increased by 35

from 2020 to 2021. Also due to the COVID-l9 pandemic, many of the program participants have
had a decrease in their income. Since their rental assistance is based on 30% of their eligible
income, the rental assistance increased $433,718 (6%) from 2O2O to 202I.

Econornic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, it is expected that the loss of income experienced in 2020 will take
time for program participants to recover. Evidence of the continued impact ín 202L is depicted
through the increased rental assistance provided during the year.

Due to increases in gasoline prices and some types of materials, costs for maintenance materials
and contracts increas ed 23% fuor'rr 2020 to 2021. This is expected to continue in 2022.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

Due to a cold winter, natural gas expenses increased by 15% from 2020 to 2O21.

Future Events that will Financiallv Imnact the Housing Authoritl'
The Housing Authority amended its waitlist policies and procedures in 2021to remove the working
preference which will reduce barriers to homeless and housing insecure populations seeking
assistance. CHA also no longer opens its waitlist every 18 to 24 months and keeps the waitlist open
on a rolling basis. CHA HCV and CHA property management staff are now able to work through
waitlists more efficiently with applications that are less dated, thereby increasing lease up and
occupâncy rates. CHA currently maintains over 1,200 households on all of its combined waitlists
for Section 8 and CHA owned properties.

The Housing Authority completed the addition to the existing administration office in 2021 and
consolidated. several staff and offices to a central location. The consolidation of staff has resulted in
freeing up housing units that were formerly occupied by staff offices, which are now to be utilized
for housing.

The Housing Authority has 120 units of Public Housing remaining in its portfolio that still need
repÌacement. These Public Housing units are 60 years old and were built under the 1960 building
codes. The goal in replacing these units is to bring them up to current building code and modern
building standards. This wilt require the approval of local funding and LIHTC funding to complete
the necessary replacement of these units. The plan is to replace these units with new construction
through the HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration program using local support and LIHTC
funding. These properties will serve low-income and very low-income households by providing
rental subsidies through Project-Based Vouchers.

Affordable Housine Initiative
The Housing Authority applied for $2 million in local HOME ARP funds in December of 2021 from
the City of Columbia. CHA was awarded the full $2 million request in February of 2022 and
utilized this funding award to leverage a $1.3 million donation from the Veterans United
Foundation. Both sources of funds will be utilized to complete construction of the Kinney Point
Apartments located on the northeast corner of Garth and Sexton. CHA will be submitting a 4%

rolling federal credit application to the Missouri Housing Development Commission in 2022 to flll
the remaining $3 milìion funding gap for Kinney Point and expects to begin construction in early
2023.

There were no pending lawsuits or fair housing complaints at the end of FY202l

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The individual to be contacted regarding this report is Debbi Simmons at 573-554-7011. Specific
requests may be submitted to the Housing Authority of Columbia, Missouri at 201 Switzler St,
Columbia, MO 65203.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 3L,202L

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - grants
Accounts receivable - other
Tenant accounts receivable
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Accrued interest receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Assets held for sale

Total Current Assets

Restricted Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investrnents

Total Restricted Cash And Investments

Capital Assets
Land
Buildings and building improvements
Furniture and fïxtures

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net Capital Assets

Other Assets
Tax credit fees, net

Total Assets

Liabilities And Net Position
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued wages and payroll taxes
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued interest payable
Tenant security deposits
Unearned revenue
Current portion of capital debt
PILOT liability

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-term capital debt
FSS escrow liability
Accrued compensated absences

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position
Net investment in capitaì assets
Restricted for other purposes
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities And Net Position

$ 2,338,597
373,023
83,018
5L,420

(40,513)
89,175

109,403
32,937
2,700

3,039,760

4,325,545
1,083,030
5,408,575

1,539,832
80,774,007
2,233,035

84,546,874
36.264.L33
48.282.74r

832.063

$ 57,563,139

$ 337,909
r20,296
89,317
72,367

309,053
246,956
203,907

36
r,416,675

12,135,906
274,980

59
1

13,88?,105

35,942,928
5, 1 18,280
2,6t4,826

43,676,034

_$_ j2,563,13e_

See the nobes to financial statemenls Page 11



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For The Year Ended December 3I,2OZl

Operating Revenues
Rent and other tenant revenue
Operating grants
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative
Tenant services
Utilities
Maintenance and operations
Protective services
General expense
Housing assistance payments
Depreciation and amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income
Gain on disposition of capital assets
Interest expense

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Change In Net Position

Net Position - Beginning Of Year

Net Position - End Of Year

$ 2,035,963
12,468,445

1,405,903
15,910,311

2,336,r72
t,324,570

629,260
1,548,857

194,599
918,060

7,635,'1,64
2,384,355

16,971,037

(1,060 .726\

131,318
17,350

(365,785)
(2r7,rt7)

(L,277,843)

44,953,877

$ 43,676,034

See the notes to financial statements Page L2



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended December 31-,2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Received from tenants
Received from grants
Received from other sources
Paid for salaries and benefits
Payments to tenants for housing assistance
Paid to vendors and landlords

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capital And Related Financing Activities
Purchase of capital assets
Proceeds from the sale ofcapital assets
Principal and interest paid on capital debt

Net Cash Used In Capital And Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of investments
Inlerest earned on cash and investments

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities

Net Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash And Cash Equivalents - Beginning Of Period

Cash And Cash Equivalents - End Of Period

Reconciliation Of Operating Income To Net Cash
From Operating Activities

Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash

from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Forgiveness of PPP loan
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Tenant accounts receivable
Accounts receivable/payable - grants
Other accounts receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Prepaid costs, other assets, and inventory
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

$ 1,838,786
12,252,397
r,r8l,l44

(3,748,665)
(7,635,164)
(2,8r2,r47)
1, 076,351

(985,706)
17,350

7

(59,829)
131,318
7t.489

(405,275)

7,069,417

$6, 664,t42

$ (1,060,726)

2,384,355
(126,300)

53
(216,049)

(52,273)
(8e,175)
233,842

43,067
(40,443)

$ 1,076,351

11555

See the noLes to financial sbatements. Page 13



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 3L,202I

1. Summary Of Signifrcant Accounting Policies

Basis Of Presentation

The financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
(Authority) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The Authority is a Special Purpose Government engaged only
in business-type activities and therefore, presents only the financial statements required for
the enterprise fund, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Finøncial Statements
and Management's Discussion ønd Analysis for State and Local Gouernments.

The Authority has multiple programs, which are accounted for in one enterprise fund, which
is presented as such in the basic financial statements.

Measurement Focus And Basis Of Accounting

The basic financial statements of the Authority have been prepared using the economic
resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows from
exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange transaction
takes place, while those from government-mandated nonexchange transactions (principally
federal grants) are recognized when all applicable eligibility requirements are met. Internal
activity and balances are eliminated in preparation of the financial statements unless they
relate to services provided and used internally. The Authority first applies restricted net
position when an expense or outlay is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position are available.

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with an Enterprise fund's principal ongoing operations.

These financial statements do not contain material inter-program balances, revenues or
expenses for internal activity. The Authority's policy is to eliminate any material
interprogram balances, revenues and expenses for these financial statements.

Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of
three months or less.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Investrnents

The Authority accounts for its investments at fair value and categorizes its fair value
meâsurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting
principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of
the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable
inputs. At December 31, 2O2L, thle Authority's investments were held in money market
mutual funds, which are classified as Level 1 investments, and repurchase agreements,
which are classified as Level2 investments.

Accounts Receivable

Grants receivable consist of grant revenue proceeds due from HUD and other various
grantor agencies. Tenant accounts receivable are rental revenues and other miscellaneous
proceeds due from tenants. Other accounts receivable consist primarily of construction
advances due from affiliates and other miscellaneous receivables. All receivables are
carried and reported at the amounts considered by management to be collectible.

An allowance for doubtful accounts based on manâgement's assessment of credit history
with tenants having outstanding balances and current relationships with them has been
established.

Prepaid Items And Inventory
Prepaid Items and Inventory consist of payments made to vendors for services and
materials that wiII benefit future periods.

Paycheck Protection Program Loan

The Authority had a loan that was part of the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)

established under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) and
administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA). In accordance with the
requirements of the CARES Act, the Authority used the proceeds from the loan exclusively
for qualified expenses under the PPP, including payroll costs, mortgage interest, rent and
utility costs, as further detailed in the CARES Act and applicable guidance issued by the
SBA. The Authority considered the PPP loan to be debt as of December 31, 2020, subject to
the provisions of GASB Statement No 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Nonexchange Financial G uarantees.

During 2021, the Authority received forgiveness of all principal and interest on the loan.
The Authority reduced the full liability and recorded the debt forgiveness as other revenue
during 2021.

Unearned Revenue

The Authority recognizes revenues as earned. Funds received before the Authority is
eligible to apply them are recorded as a liability under Unearned Revenue.
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HOUSIN G AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Con'tinued)

FSS Escrow Liability
The Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program is a voluntary 5-year program whereby the
program participant meets with an FSS coordinator who assists them working towards self-

sufficiency. The participant's current earned income at enrollment is used to determine any
increases in the participant's earned income. If the participant's earned income increases,
the participant's portion of the rent increases, and the difference in the rent paid by the
participant is deposited into an escrow account. Partial distributions can be made during
this time to remove obstacles to success in completing goals. If the participant successfully
completes the program, they receive a fuil distribution of their escrow account balance.

The escrowed funds are deposited in an interest-bearing bank account and interest income

is allocated monthly to each escrow balance based on its percentage of the total. At
December 3I,202I, the liability account for participants was 8274,980.

Capital Assets

Property and equiprnent are recorded at cost. Donated property and equipment are

recorded at acquisition value. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. The costs of maintenance and repairs are expensed,

whiie significant renewals and betterments are capitalized. Small dollar value minor
equipment items are expensed. Depreciation on assets has been expensed in the statement
of income and expenses. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings and improvements
Furniture and fixtures

15 - 40 years
3 - 10 years

Indirect Costs

Direct costs are charged to the Authority's applicable programs. The Authority charges

indirect costs to its Central Office Cost Center, and charges the programs management fees

based on fee rates provided by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Budgetary Control

The Authority maintains budgetary controls over its enterprise fund, as required by the
Budget and Fiscal Controi Act and the terms of the Authority's Annual Contributions
Contract with HUD. An annual budget is adopted for its enterprise fund, except for the
Authority's Capital Fund Grant Program. A multi-year budget is adopted for each Capital
Grant within the Capital Fund Grant Program. The annual budget was prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting.

Capital Contributions
Capital contributions to the Authority from HUD represent government grants and other
aid used to fund capital projects. Capital contributions from HUD are recognized as revenue

when the expenditure is made and the amount becomes subject to claim for reimbursement.
Capital contributions from limited partners represent contributions from investors to fund
capital projects of the blended component units (Note 2).
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Contin'ued)

Significant Estimates

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The financial statements include sonre arnounts that are based on management's
best estimates and judgrnents. The most significant estimates relate to depreciation and
useful lives, and inventory and accounts receivable valuations. These estimates may be

adjusted as more current information becomes available, and any adjustment could be

significant.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date the financial statements
were available for issue, which is the date of the Independent Auditors' report.

2. Financial Reporting Entity

The Authority was established by the City Council of the City of Columbia pursuant to the
Iaws of the State of Missouri to transact business and to have powers as defined therein.
The Authority was created for the purpose of providing safe and sanitary housing for the
Iow-income citizens of the City of Columbia. The Authority's Board of Commissioners are

appointed by the City's Mayor. However, the Authority has complete legislative and
administrative authority and it recruits and employs its own personnel. The Authority
adopts a budget that is approved by the Board of Commissioners. Subsidies for operations
are received primarily from HUD. The Authority has substantial legal authority to control
its affairs without local government approval; therefore, all operations of the Authority are a

separate reporting entity as refl.ected in this report. The Authority is responsible for its
debts and is entitled to surpluses.

In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all potential
component units. The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity was

made by applying the criteria set forth in Statement No. 14 (amended), of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board: The Finøncial Reporting Entity, Statement No. 39:

Determíning Whether Certain Organizations ore Component Units, and Statement No. 61:

The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus. These criteria include manifestation of oversight
responsibility including financial accountability, appointment of a voting rnajority,
imposition of will, financial benefit to or burden on a primary organization, financial
accountability as a result of fiscal dependency, potential for dual inclusion, and
organizations included in the reporting entity although the primary organization is not
financially accountable. Based upon the application of these criteria, the reporting entity
includes the following blended component units:
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Contin'ued)

CHA Low-Income Services, Incorporated (CHALIS) is a not-for-profit corporation,
incorporated under the laws of the State of Missouri in April 2003. CHALIS was

established to expand services to residents of the Authority and other low-income persons in
Columbia and Boone County, Missouri. The Directors of CHALIS are the same inclividuals
who serve on the Board of Commissioners for the Authority. Because it provides services

that exclusively, or almost exclusively benefit the Authority, its financial balances and

transactions are combined (blended) with those of the Authority for financial reporting
purposes. This component unit's financial position and current year activity is reported in
the accompanying schedules in the Child and Adult Care Food Program, Summer Food

Service, Community Learning Center, and Blended Cornponent Units (Non-Federal)

columns. The organization's year end is December 31. CHALIS does not issue separate
financial statements.

Columbia Community Housing Trust (CCHT) was incorporated under the laws of the State
of Missouri in September 2013 as a not-for-profit corporation to manage property donated by
the City of Columbia to be used as low-income rental property. The Directors of CCHT are

the same individuals who serve as the Board of Commissioners for the Authority. Because

it provides services that exclusively, or almost exclusively benefit the Authority, its financial
balances and transactions are combined (blended) with those of the Authority for financial
reporting purposes. This component unit's financial position and current year activity is
reported in the accompanying schedules in the Blended Component Units (Non-Federal)

column. The organization's year end is December 31. CCHT does not issue separate
financial statements.

CHAAffordable Housing Development LLC (CHADEV) was incorporated under the laws of
the State of Missouri as a not-for-profit corporation as an instrumentality of the Authority to
develop low-income dwelling property in the City of Columbia. The Directors of CHADEV
are the same individuals who serve as the Board of Commissioners for the Authority.
Because it provides services that exclusively, or almost exclusively benefit the Authority, its
financial balances and transactions are combined @Iended) with those of the Authority for
financial reporting purposes. This component unit's financial position and current year

activity is reported in the accompanying schedules in the Blended Component Units (Non-

Federal) column. The organization's year end is Decernber 31. CHADEV does not issue

separate financial statements.

Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP QVIMVHDG) is a mixed fi.nance

partnership formed for the purpose of rehabilitating, owning and administering a low-income

apartment complex for veterans in the City of Columbia. MMVHDG has a December 31 year

end and issues a separate financial statement. Governance is substantially the same because

the Authority has a IO0% interest in the general partner which is responsible for all
operational, managerial and governance decisions. The Authority also has a financial burden

according to clauses in the partnership agreement as well as fiscal responsibility for
MMVHDG. MMVHDG also provides services that exclusively or almost exclusively benefit the

Authority by providing housing to Authority participants through the Project-Based Voucher
program. Therefore, its financial balances and transactions are combined (blended) with those

of the Authority for financial reporting purposes and are included in the accompanying

financial data schedules in the Blended Component Units (Non-Federal) column.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP (BCHDG) is a mixed finance partnership
formed for the purpose of rehabilitating, owning and administering a low-income aparttnent
complex for citizens in the City of Columbia. The apartment complex was constructed
through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program, which shifted units from the public housing program to the
Section 8 program. BCHDG has a December 31 year end and issues a separate financial
statement. Governance is substantially the same because the Authority has a 100% interest
in the general partner which is responsible for all operational, managerial and governance
decisions. The Authority also has a financiaÌ burden according to clauses in the partnership
agreement as well as fiscal responsibility for BCHDG. BCHDG also provides services that
exclusively or almost exclusively benefit the Authority by providing housing to Authority
participants through the RAD program. Therefore, its financial balances and transactions
are combined þlended) with those of the Authority for financial reporting purposes and are
included in the âccompanying financial data schedules in the Blended Component Units
(Non-Federal) column.

Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP (SPHDG) is a mixed finance partnership
formed for the purpose of rehabilitating, owning and administering a low-income apartment
complex for citizens in the City of Columbia. The apartment complex \Mas constructed
through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program, which shifted units from the public housing program to the
Section 8 program. SPHDG has a December 31 year end and issues a separate financial
statement. Governance is substantially the same because the Authority has a 100% interest
in the general partner which is responsible for all operational, managerial and governance
decisions. The Authority also has a financial burden according to clauses in the partnership
agreement as well as fiscal responsibility for SPHDG. SPHDG also provides services that
exclusively or almost excÌusively benefit the Authority by providing housing to Authority
participants through the RAD program. Therefore, its financiai balances and transactions
are combined (blended) with those of the Authority for financial reporting purposes and are
included in the accompanying financial data scheduies in the Blended Component Units
(Non-Federal) column.

Oak Towers Housing Development Group, LP (OTHDG) is a mixed finance partnership
formed for the purpose of rehabilitating, owning and administering a low-income apartment
complex for citizens in the City of Columbia. The apartment complex was constructed
through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program, which shifted units from the public housing program to the
Section 8 program. OTHDG has a December 31 year end and issues a separate financial
statement. Governance is substantially the same because the Authority has a 100% interest
in the general partner which is responsible for all operational, managerial and governance
decisions. The Authority also has a financial burden according to clauses in the partnership
agreement as well as fiscal responsibility for OTHDG. OTHDG also provides services that
exclusively, or almost exclusively benefit the Authority by providing housing to Authority
participants through the RAD program. Therefore, its financial balances and transactions
are combined (blended) with those of the Authority for financiai reporting purposes and are
included in the accompanying financial data schedules in the Blended Component Units
(Non-Federal) column.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group, LP (BWHDG) is a mixed finance partnership
formed for the purpose of rehabilitating, owning and administering a low-income apartment
complex for citizens in the City of Columbia. The apartment complex was constructed
through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program, which shifted units from the public housing program to the
Section 8 program. BWHDG has a December 31 year end and issues a separate financial
statement. Governance is substantially the same because the Authority has a 100% interest
in the general partner which is responsible for all operational, managerial and governance
decisions. The Authority aiso has a financial burden according to clauses in the partnership
agreement as well as fiscal responsibility for BWHDG. BWHDG also provides services that
exclusively, or almost exclusively benefit the Authority by providing housing to Authority
participants through the RAD program. Therefore, its financial balances and transactions
are combined (blended) with those of the Authority for financial reporting purposes and are
included in the accompanying financial data schedules in the Blended Component Units
(Non-Federai) column.

Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP (BWHDG II) is a mixed finance
partnership formed for the purpose of rehabilitating, owning and administering a low-
income apartment complex for citizens in the City of Columbia. The apartment complex was
constructed through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program, which shifted units from the public housing program to the
Section 8 program. BWHDG II has a December 31year end and issues a separate financial
statement. Governance is substantially the same because the Authority has a 100% interest
in the general partner which is responsible for all operational, managerial and governânce
decisions. The Authority also has a financial burden according to clauses in the partnership
agreement as well as fiscal responsibility for BWHDG II. BWHDG II also provides services
that exclusively, or almost exclusively benefit the Authority by providing housing to
Authority participants through the RAD program. Therefore, its financial balances and
transactions are combined (blended) with those of the Authority for financial reporting
purposes and are included in the accompanying financial data schedules in the Blended
Component Units (Non-Federal) column.

Other component units consist of various related organizations with net position amounting
to $1,771,200 and are also reported in the accompanying schedules in the Biended
Component Units (Non-Federal) column.

3. Cash, Cash Equivalents And Investments

Cash And Cash Equivalents

The Authority's cash and cash equivalents consist of cash held in interest bearing checking
and money market accounts with varying interest rates up to 5.8%. For deposits, custodial
credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the Authority's deposits may not be

returned to it. Protection of the Authority's deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and by eligible securities pledged by financial institutions.
As of December 31, 2021, ttre Authority's bank balances were entirely insured by the FDIC
or collateralized with securities held by the bank in the name of the Authority.
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Investments

The Authority does not have a formal investment policy and instead adheres to guidance
provided by HUD for approved investment instruments and how to monitor and manage
invested funds. HUD requires housing authorities to invest excess funds in obligations of
the United States government, certificates of deposit or any other federally-insured
investments.

A surnmary of investments, maturities and credit risk as of December 3I,2O2l is as follows

Investment
Carrying

Value
Fair Less Than

Value One Year
Credit

Risk

Money market mutual funds
Repurchase agreements

$ 378,301 $
704,729

378,301 $
704,729

AÁA-mf/Aaa
Not rated

378,301
704,729

$ 1,083,030 $ 030 $ 1,083,030

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations. HUD's Investment Policy does not specifically address this risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk of
adverse interest rate changes. HUD investment policy states that funds in excess of insured
amounts should be invested in securities that mature in one year or less. Operating
reserves may be invested in securities up to 3 years to reduce the impact of interest rate
volatility. Investments in securities must be capable of being liquidated on one day's notice.

Concentration Of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Authority's
investment in a single issuer. HUD's Investment Policy does not specifically address this
risk.

Custodial Credit Risk

For investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of the
investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. HUD's
Investment Policy states for invested securities with depository or reporting dealers selling
securities, the Authority must receive written representation that the investing entity has
not received any adverse financial report from a credit reporting agency or state and federal
regulatory agency. The Authority is to also limit credit risk by adherence to the list of HUD
permitted investments, which are backed by the full faith and credit of or a guarantee of
principal and interest by the U.S. Government.
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The Authority had no realized gains or losses on the sale of investments. The calculation of
realized gains or losses is independent of a calculation of the net change in the fair value of
investments.

4. Cornrnitrnents And Contingencies

The Authority had no significant outstanding contractual commitments as of December 31,
202r.

Grant amounts received or receivable are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies. If expenses are disallowed as a result of these audits, the claims for
reimbursement to the grantor agency would become a liability of the Authority. In the
opinion of management, any such adjustments would not be significant.

5. Risk Managernent

The Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
The Authority carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including workman's
compensation and employee health and accident insurance. The Housing Authority has not
had any significant reductions in insurance coverage or any claims not reimbursed.

6. Concentration Of Risk

The Authority receives most of its funding from HUD. These funds and grants are subject
to modification by HUD depending on the availability of funding.

7. Retirement And Deferred Compensation Plans

CHA provides a defined contribution retirement plan (DC PIan) with the options of a salary
deferral contribution and/or roth contribution for regular employees. The DC Plan is
administered by OneAmerica. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on
amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Enrollment in the DC Plan is
automatic at the next enrollment period upon completion of six months of employment for
all full time employees age 21 and over, unless the employee selects the option to not enroll.
Enrollment in the DC Plan is automatic for part-time employees age 21 and over at the next
enrollment period after 1,000 hours of service within the first year of employment or at the
next enrollment period after 1,000 hours of service within a calendar year starting with the
first year after employment, unless the employee selects the option to not enroll.
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An employee may contribute up to the maximum allowed under IRS regulations of his or her
gross wages as a salary deferral contribution and/or roth contribution. The Authority
contributes to the DC PIan, on behalf of each participant and for each payroll period, an
amount equal to one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the amount contributed by such
participant as a salary deferral contribution and/or roth contribution under the Colurnbia
Housing Authority Deferred Compensation Plan (the Plan). In applying this matching
contribution formula, however, any salary deferral and/or roth contributions in excess of
four percent (4%) of a participant's compensation shall be disregarded. Any such "Matching
Contribution" shall be allocated to the participant's Matching Contribution Account.
Employees shall be 100% vested at the time of their enrollment in the Plan. Enrollment in
the Plan occurs during the months of January and July of each calendar year. Participant
loans are permitted in accordance with the IRS clefinition of a financial hardship and Plan
policies and the approval of the Trustees.

In 2021, the Authority rnade the required contributions to the plans in the amount of
9115,198 and employees contributed $106,887. There were no significant liabilities due to
the plans outstanding at December 3I,202I.

8. Restricted Cash And Investrnents

The Authority's restricted cash consists of the following as of the end of the year:

Replacemenb and reparr reserve
Other escrow holdings

$ 1,504,635
3,903,940

$ 5,408,575

9. Inter-Program Balances

The Authority manages several programs. Many charges, i.e., payroll, benefits, insurance,
etc. are paid by the Authority and subsequently reimbursed by various funds. Additionally,
the Authority's Business Activities Program has advanced funds to the Limited
Partnerships to partially finance construction and renovation activity under executed
promissory notes. Balances due for such advances are reflected in the Schedule of Assets,
Liabilities and Net Position by Program, but are eliminated in the Authority's Statement of
Net Position.
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Inter-program balances at December 31, 2021 consisted of the following

Current Receivables (Payables)
Central Office Cost Center
Continuum of Care Program
CHA Business Activities
CHA Development
Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers
Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program
Emergency Housing Vouchers
CACFP
CHALIS Non-Federal
CCHT
General Partner
Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP
Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP
Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP
Oak Towers Housing Development Group LP
Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group LP
Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group LP

$

Current Notes Receivable (Payable)
Business Activities
Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP
Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP
Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP
Oak Towers Housing Development Group LP
Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group LP

$

$

Non-Current Notes Receivable (Payable)
Business Activities
Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP
Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP
Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP
Oak Towers Housing Development Group LP
Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group LP
Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group LP

$

$ 317,435
(e1)

31, r20
(6,484)

(29,3t4)
(e5)

(7,r04)
(44)

(6,e50)
(158,625)

(78)
(89,774)

(770)
(27,803)
(10,418)

(5,888)
(2,628)
(2,489\

183,713
(11,00e)
(38,3e3)
(70,000)
(59,014)
(5,297)

$ 30,269,406
(793,273)

(5,066,253)
(13,9 16,159)
(7,r24,t39)
(1,285,835)
(2,083,747)
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10. Capital Assets

Summaries of capital asset balances and activity at December 31, 2021 are as follows

Central Resident
Office Opportunity

Public Business
Housins Activities

Land
Building and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Construction in process
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1 19, 162) (13.660) (6.627.310)

$ 253,6e4 $

lr9,162

$ 507,229 $
7,377,592

489,470
470,526
67,475

(34.898)

7,699
6,2r8

Total Capital Assets $ 253,6e4 $ 257 $ 1.686.981 $ 503.103

Housing
Choice

Vouchers

Blended
Component

Units

Elimination
Of Gain On

Transfer Total

Land
Building and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Construction in process

$ $ 3,589,696 $
64,054,778

1,093,602

(2,810,787) $
8,569,857

375,260

1,539,832
80,774,007
2,233,035

354,155
81,848

Less: Accumulated (35,589) (9,390,859) (20,04 2,655) (36,264,133)

t"tat C"pit¡ Att.

December 31,
2020

Balance

Transfers
And

Deletions

December 31,
202L

Balance

Land
Construction in process

Additions

$ 1,539,832 $ $ 1,539,832
91,558 430,047 (521,605)

Total Assets Not
Being Depreciated

Buildings and improvements 79,872,502
!'urniture and equipment 2,170,463

1,631,390 430,047 (521,605) 1,539,832

961,505 80,77 4,007
1L5,757 (53,185) 2,233,035

Total Capital Assets 83,614,355 1,507,309 (574,790) 84,546,874

Less: Accumulated
Depreciation (34,076,767) (2.300.553) 53,187 (36,264,133)

Net Book Value $ 49,597,588 s (793.244) $ (521.603) S 48.282.74r
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11. Long-TermLiabilities

On November 19, 2007, CHALIS received a construction loan from the Missouri Housing
Development Commission for construction of the McBaine Townhomes project. The loan
allowed maximum borrowings of $669,000. Construction was completed during the year
ended September 30, 2009, and $696,504 has been capitalized for the project. The loan is
secured with the constructed property. Upon construction completion, the loan converted to
a long term loan that has a O%o interest rate and no payments required during its 20 year
term. The loan is fully dischargeable upon maturity if the terms and covenants set forth in
the loan agreement are met. As of December 31, 2021, the outstanding balance of the loan
agreement was $669,000.

In May of. 2OIl, the Authority entered into a 8I,973,344 equipment lease purchase loan
agreement with Central Bank of Boone County to finance energy performance
improvements in various Public Housing properties. Varying principal and interest
payments are due monthly and commenced in JuIy of 2012. The loan bears interest at
3.96% and monthly payments during 202I werc 82,322. The loan is secured with a

Ieasehold interest in the improvements and will mature in December of 2026. Interest
incurred and expensed during 2021was $5,11-3. As of December 31, 2027,the outstanding
balance of the loan agreement was $115,478. Future debt service requirements are as
follows:

Year Principal Interest

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

$ 20,194
21,505
22,880
24,379
26.580

4,2r0
3,386
2,510
1,578

588

$

Total$115,478812,272

In May of 2015, the Authority issued bonds through UMB Bank (the Trustee), in the
amounts of $350,000 (Series A) and $2,050,000 (Series B) for the purpose of loaning the
funds to Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP (MMVHDG - a blended
component unit of the Authority) to partially finance the renovation of an apartment
complex for veterans in Columbia. The bonds bear interest at2.30%. Interest payments are
payable monthly and the bonds mature in May of 2033 (Series A) and May of 2017 (Series
B). MMVHDG paid off the Series B bonds during 2017. The bonds are ultimately secured
with a Deed of Trust on the applicable property issued by MMVHDG for the benefit of the
Trustee. Interest incurred and expensed during 202I was $9,014. The Series A bonds were
converted to long-term debt during the period beginning October L, 2016 and ended
December 31,2017 prior to their maturity. The balance outstanding on the Series A bonds
was $304,282 at December 31, 2021.
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Future debt service requirements are as follows:

Year Principal Interest

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

$ 11,009
11,334
r1,646
12,013
12,368

245,912

$ 8,723
8,398
8,086
7,7t9
7,364

38,203

Total 8 304,282 $ 78,493

In May of 2015, the Authority entered into an Affordable Housing Program loan agreement
with Federai Home Loan Bank in the amount of $500,000 to fund a loan the Authority made
to Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP, to partially finance the
rehabilitation of an apartment complex for veterans. The agreement is mortgaged with an
assigned security interest in the applicable property, matures in May of 2047 and will not
bear interest as long as the Affordable Housing Program loan criteria are satisfied. The
Authority's principal obligations undqr the agreement are limited to principal payments
received by the Authority under the applicable loan made to MMVHDG. The outstanding
principal balance on the loan as of December 3L,202I was $500,000.

In December of 2OI5, Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP issued a non-interest
bearing HOME Financing Program promissory note to the City of Columbia in the amount
of $251,750 to partially finance the rehabilitation of an apartment complex for low-income
citizens of Columbia. The note is mortgaged with an assigned security interest in the
applicable property and matures in December of 2060. The outstanding principal balance
on the loan as of December 31, 2021was $251,750.

In December of 201-5, the Authority entered into an Affordable Housing Program loan
agreement with Federal Home Loan Bank in the amount of $500,000 to fund a loan the
Authority made to Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP, to partially finance the
rehabilitation of an apartment complex for low-income citizens of Columbia. The agreement
is mortgaged with an assigned security interest in the applicable property, matures in
December of 2050 and accrues interest at lYo compounded annually. The Authority's
principal obligations under the agreement are limited to principal payments received by the
Authority under the applicable loan made to SPHDG. The outstanding principal balance on
the loan as of December 31, 2021 was $496,678. Accrued interest at December 31, 2021 was

$19,868.
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In December of 2015, the Authority issued bonds through UMB Bank (the Trustee), in the
amounts of $4,300,000 (Series A) and $9,200,000 (Series B) for the purpose of loaning the
funds to Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP (SPHDG - a blended component
unit of the Authority) to partially finance the renovation of an apartment complex for low-
income citizens in Colurnbia. The bonds bear interest at225% (Series A) and L.49% (Series

B). Interest payments are payable semi-annually starting in June 2018 and the bonds
rnature in December of 2050 (Series A). Authority management intends to refinance the
Series B bonds with long-term debt prior to maturity. The bonds are ultimately secured
with a Deed of Trust on the applicable property issued by SPHDG for the benefit of the
Trustee. The Series B bonds were paid off in March 2018. Interest incurred during the
fiscal year was 9200,281. The outstanding principal balance of the bonds was $4,040,000 as

of December 3I,2021. Future debt service requirements are as follows:

Year Principal Interest

2022$70,000$198,413
2023 70,000 196,138
2024 75,000 193,688
2025 75,000 190,875
2026 80,000 187,875
Thereafter 3,670,000 2,760,668

Total $ 4,040,000 I 3,727,657

In May of 2016, the Authority entered into an Affordable Housing Program loan agreement
with Federal Home Loan Bank in the amount of $500,000 to fund a loan the Authority made
to Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP (BCHDG - a blended component unit of the
Authority), to partially finance the rehabilitation of an apartment complex for low-income
citizens of Columbia. The agreement is mortgaged with an assigned security interest in the
applicable property, matures in December of 2051 and accrues interest at 1% compounded
annually. The Authority's principal obligations under the agreement are limited to
principal payments received by the Authority under the applicable ioan made to BCHDG.
Accrued interest at December 3I,202I was $18,321. The outstanding principal balance on
the loan as of December 31, 2O2l was $500,000.

In May of 2016, the Authority issued bottds ûIrrough UMB Bank (the Trustee), in the
amounts of $1,350,000 (Series A) and $3,400,000 (Series B) for the purpose of loaning the
funds to Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP (BCHDG - a blended component unit
of the Authority) to partially finance the renovation of an apartment complex for low-income
citizens in Columbia. The bonds bear interest at2.O9%o. Interest payments are payable
rnonthly starting in September 2018 and the bonds mature in May of 2036 (Series A).
Authority management intends to refînance the Series B bonds with long-term debt prior to
maturity. The bonds are ultimately secured with a Deed of Trust on the applicable property
issued by BCHDG for the benefit of the Trustee. Interest incurred during 2021was $43,038.
The Series B bonds were paid off in August 2018. The outstanding principal balance of the
Series A bonds was $1,231 ,327 as of December 31,202I.
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Future debt service requirements are as follows:

Year Principal

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

Interest

$ 38,390
39,735
40,747
42,563
44,053

1,025,839

$ 41,845
40,500
39,488
37,672
36,181

26t,51r

Total 8 t.23t,327 s 457.r97

In December of 2016, the Authority entered into an Affordable Housing Program loan
agreement with Federal Home Loan Bank in the amount of $500,000 to fund a loan the
Authority made to Oak Towers Housing Development Group, LP (OTHDG - a blended
component unit of the Authority), to partially finance the rehabilitation of an apartment
complex for low-income citizens of Columbia. The agreement is mortgaged with an assigned
security interest in the applicable property, matures in December of 2052 and accrues
interest at l% compounded annually and is due upon maturity. Interest incurred for 202I
was $5,000. The Authority's principal obligations under the agreement are limited to
principal payments received by the Authority under the applicable loan made to OTHDG
and is also due upon maturity. The outstanding principal balance on the loan as of
December 31, 202L was $500,000.

In December of 2016, the Authority issued bonds'through UMB Bank, N.A (the Trustee), in
the amount of $2,150,000 (Series A) and $5,850,000 (Series B) for the purpose of loaningthe
funds to Oak Towers Housing Development Group, LP (OTHDG - a blended component unit
of the Authority) to partially finance the renovation of an apartment complex for low-income
citizens in Columbia. The Series A bonds bear intere st at L99Yo until the Rate Adjustment
Date (maturity date of the Series B bonds, including extensions) and3.4O% on or after the
Rate Adjustment Date. The Series B bonds bear interest at 1.99%. Interest payments are
payable quarterly. The Series A bonds mature in December of 2036 and the Series B bonds
were paid in full during 2019. The bonds are secured with a Deed of Trust on the applicable
property issued by OTHDG for the benefit of the Trustee. Interest expense during 202Iwas
870,245, with monthly payments of principal and interest. The outstanding principal
balance of the Series Abonds was $2,011,355 as of December 3I,202L. Future debt service
requirements are as follows:

Year Principal Interest

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

$ 59,014
61,081
63,037
65,427
67,7t9

r,695,077

$ 68,406
66,339
64,383
61,993
59,701

452,432

Total$2,011,355$773,254
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Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group LP, obtained financing on November 30,

2OI7 ín the amount of $100,000 from the City of Columbia. On October 24,2018, the loan
agreement was amended to increase the amount of the loan to $200,000. The loan is nou-
interest bearing. No payments are due until January 1, 2038. Commencing from
January 1,2038 through December 1,2049, annual payments equal to 45%o of NetAvailable
Cash Flow are payable. As of December 31,2021, the balance of the Note was $200,000.

In Novemb er of 2017 , Bryant lValkway Housing Development Group, LP issued a HOME
Financing Program promissory note to the Missouri Housing Development Corporation in
the amount of $500,000 to partialiy finance the rehabilitation of an apartment complex for
low-income citizens of Columbia. Interest is 1% per annum during the term of construction,
and 0% per annum beginning on the conversion date of December 1, 2019. During 2019, the
HOME Loan was amended to increase the available amount to $550,000 and to extend the
construction phase through March 1, 2020. On April I, 2020, annual installments of
principal in the amount of $16,667 are due on the HOME Loan through March 1, 2040, the
maturity date of the HOME Loan. Payments are deferred until the earlier of the Deferred
Development Fee being paid in full or December 1,2034. The payments are made from 50%
of Surplus Cash as defined in the Regulatory Agreement. The HOME Loan is secured by a
deed of trust on the Project. The outstanding principal balance on the loan as of December
3l,2O2l was $550,000. No accrued interest payable balance remained on the HOME Loan
as of December 31, 2021.

In November of.2OL7, Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP issued a HOME
Financing Program promissory note to the Missouri Housing Development Corporation in
the amount of $690,000 to partially finance the rehabilitation of an apartment complex for
low-income citizens of Columbia. Interest is 1% per annum during the term of construction,
and}%o per annum beginning on the conversion date of December I,20L9. Monthly interest
only payments are due through December 1, 2019. Beginning January 1, 2020, annual
installments of $23,000 are payable. Payments are deferred until the deferred developer fee

is paid in full or December I, 2034, whichever is earliest. AII principal payments are
payable solely from 50% of surplus cash. The note is mortgaged with an assigned security
interest in the applicable property and matures in December 2039. The outstanding
principal balance on the loan as of December 31,202I was $648,812. There was no accrued
interest at December 31, 202I.

Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group, LP entered into a Ìoan agreement (the Note)
with Missouri Housing Development Corporation ("MHDC") on November 29, 2017, which
allows for total advances up to $5,989,000 to fund the acquisition and rehabilitation of the
project. The Construction phase interest is currently at 3.25%. During 2019, the Note was
amended to extend the construction phase and delay repayment to begin on March L,2020
with the principal payment of $5,739,000 or such amount necessary to reduce the outstanding
balance of the Note to $250,000. On April 1, 2020, monthly installments of principal and
interest in the amount of $1,088 are due on the Note through February 1,2040, the maturity
date of the Note. The amendment also delayed the failure-to-pay fee of $57,490 and the
additional interest of 3o/o charyed on the outstanding balance. The Note is secured by a first
mortgage on the property. As of December 31, 202I, the balance of the Note was $241,133.
Accrued interest payable on the Note as of December 3I, 2021, was $653.
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Year Principal Interest

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

$ $5,298
5,473
5,653
5,840
6,032

7,758
7,584
7,403
7,217
7,024

2t 837 I 497

Totaì $ 241,133 $ 108,483

During fiscai year 2018, Oak Towers Housing Development Group received financing from
the City of Columbia HOME Funds under a loan commitment of $80,000 maturing in
December 31, 2059, secured by subordinate deed of trust, to provide improvement to the
Project. The loan is non-interest bearing through maturity. As of December 31, 2027, the
outstanding balance was $80,000.

A summary of long-term liability activity for the period ended December 31, 2021, is as

follows:
Balance
l2lSll20 Increase

Due Within
0ne YearDecrease

Balance
r2l3u2r

Capital Debt
MHDC Loan
EPC Loan
MMVHDG, LP Bonds
MMVI{DG, LP FHLB AI{P I¡an
Stuart Parker HDG, LP HOME loan
Stuart Parker flDG, LP FHLB AHP Loan
Stuart Parker HDG, LP Bonds
Bear Creek HDG, LP FHLB AHP Inan
Bear Creek HDG, LP Bonds
Oak Towers HDG. LP FHLB AH['Loan
Oak Towers HDG, LP Bonds Series A
Bryant Walkway II, City of Columbia Loan
Brvant Walkway HDG, LP HOME Loan
Bryant WalkwaJ' II HDG, LP HOME Loan
Bryant WW MHDC Note Payable Fund Balance
Oak Towers HDG, LP City of Columbia HOME Funds

Non-Capital Debt
Accrued Compensated Absences
Paycheck Protection Program Loan
FSS Escrow Liabilities
PILOT Liability

Total Liabilities

Less: Current Portion

Total Lo ng-Term Liabilities

669,000 $
L54,946
314,97õ
500,000
251,750
496,678

4,105,000
500,000

I,268,420
500,000

2,068,372
200,000
550,000
667,000
246,262
80,000

$ 669,000
rt5,476
304,282
500,000
25r,750
496,678

4,040,000
500,000

r,237,327
500,000

2,01 1,355
200,000
550,000
648,812
247,733
80,000

$ $
39,470
10,693

20.193
1 1,009

?0,000

38,393

59,0 r4

5,298

89,3r7

,,o o-

65,000

170,6 18
126,300
225,066

r 7.1 58
49,9r4
19.712

37,093

57,0r7

18,188
5.129

27,757
126,300

148,861

274,980
3A R?O

13.1 1 1.545 69,626 12.4OO.t24 330.094

uo\.22r\ 1330 0q4ì

$ 12,708,324 $

It is the Authority's policy to grant full time permanent employees vacation benefits in
varying amounts to specified maximums depending on tenure with the Authority. Sick
leave is also earned and accumulates to specified maximums. The employees are entitled to
vacåtion leave balances at termination. Vacation leave accrued but not yet paid as of
December 37,2021, is shown as a liability allocated between current and non-current and
totaled $148,861.
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12. Blended Component Unit Financial Statements

Condensed Blended Component Units (Non-Federal) - Statement of Net Position - December 3L, 202L:

Inter'- Total
CHA Bryant Bryant Other Component Blended

Development Bear Creek Stuart Parker Oak Towers \{alkway Walkway €omponent Unit Compoùetrt
CHALIS CCHT Corporation MMVHDG,LP HDG,LP HDG,LP HDG,LP HDG,LP IIHDG,LP Units Eliminations Units

Assets
Currcnt ând restricted âssets
Câpitûl assets
Other no¡-cure¡t assets
Other non-current due from the Authority
Olher Doù-cr¡rre¡t dr¡e li'or¡ LPs

Toúal Assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Current liabiìities dr¡e ro the 

^uthoritvNo¡r-ct¡rrent Iiabilities
Non-current ìiabilities due to the Author¡tJ'
Non-currcnt liabilities duc to CCHT
Non-cur¡ent liabilities due to CHA Dev. Corp

$ r17,523 $
lã8,626
673,845

2.948 $
1-7

r7.969 $
6.484
5,463

378.290
66.r96

1.985
5,066,2õ3

$ 230,291 $
620,566

199,304 $
21

2.ã68.558

606,393

300,000
510.561

$ 245,r77 $
3,570,384

80,088

2,176,'t20
22.á22.O12

410,314

2ã5,t4 r $
4,984,i44

25.9it 2.03r.

$ (r83,486) $
(3.200.3t 8)
(2.031.748)

(:ì.079.r l9)

741.306 $
8.r ã4,493

90.7r6

1,02i,192
r 3.786,757

179.01 1

347,09ö $
8.692,4r4

45.963

5.641.ã33
;9.346.6r I

832.06t
300,000

748
,567

$850.857$2.979.429 $r.416,954 $3,895,649$8.986.515 $25.108.446$14.992,960$9.085,472$5.269.856$2.031.748 $(8.494.67r)$66.r23.21õ

31.664 $

774
793,273

1.768.558
206.260

Total Liabilities $949,994$ 3,025 $ 29,9r6 $2,606.048$5,7r8.9tì4 $14,984,160$ 7.t07,liì:l$1.674,686$2.465.12r$ 2fi).51rì $(3.262.606)$:12,937.tx)f)

Net Position
Ne¿investmenti¡ìcapitalassets $ (48,436)$ 2rÌ,567 $ - $ 997.544 $3,049.848 $ 8.284,103$ 6.õ23,604$?,401,282$2.604.99?$ - $ (631.760)$:¿S,392.750
Restricied net pos¡tion 22,328 115,565 164,721 671,272 1,:o73,778 776,911 2A2,439 176,684 3,623,698
U¡rcstrictcd net Þosition (73,030) 2.649.272 1.387.038 127.336 (293.589) 266.405 185,312 (272,935) 23.054 1,771.200 (4,600,306) I.169.75î

Totâl Net Position $(99,137)$2,976,404$1,387,038$t,289,601$3,2ri7.531$r0,t24,286$7,485,827$7.410,736$2.8r)4.7:ìó$I,77t.2(Xr$(.i,21.12,06ri)$3iJ,l8{i.20¡

728,385 $ 236,209 $ 16,273 $ 78.692 $ 169.12r $ (ìS3,486) $
80.418 64.902 i-926 2.489 89.774

259.197 81.883 350 193 1.653
13,916,160 ?,r24,139 78ó,83ã 2,083,i47

500.000 ;100.000 (2.t68.558)
30.1.302 (510.562)

1,653.51ì3
488.67r

1.025.J43
29.769.107
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Condensed Blended Component Units (Non-Federal) - Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - For The Year
Ended December 3\, 202I:

CHA
Development

CHALIS CCHT Corporation IIMVHDG, LP
Bear Creek Stuart Pârker Oak Towers Conrponent

HDG,LP HDG,LP HDG,LP Units

155 $ 192 S:ì2 l* 57:.t 690 $ 2 0{)7 631 $ I Oñ7 9:ìS fi :ì44:j,ro li :¿rfi 590 $i ì95 ?{)7 rJi l:¿¿5 ri:l0) ti 4 ssri 6i:l

r55 r 92 A3? 573 6Cô t on? 631 r oå7 g3R a4Á 91 î tr 6 5qô ìq5 707 l2¿i Â30\ ¿ qAA Â;Jì

Bryant Bryant Other
Walkway Walkway II Component
HDG,LP HDC,LP Units

Inter-
Component

Unit
Eliminations

Total
Blended

4,758,85r
25r.786

2,r 06,822

87.939
0 20.38ã)

OpeÌating Revenues
Ooeratinc revenues

'lôtâl ODerâtinq Rêverìues

Operating Expenses
OperaLing expenses
Operoting expenses (to the Authority)
l)eDreciation exÞense

Total Ope¡ating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses)
Non-operating revenues
Non<rpetating expenses

Total Non-Operating Revenues
Over Expenses

Increase/(Decrease) In N€t Position

Beginning Net Position
Withdrawals
Other Adiustments to Equity

Endinq Net Position

$ Éi:ì{).fi94 il 12 7:16 ß

Â30 694 12 734

608.623
1.500

't7,413

7,990
9,{4

3,400

265,613

402 (265.458)

3,r30 32,O27

3,130 32.O27

3,532 (233.431)

149,8t 6
9,634

123,324

282,774 782,362

(89,942) (208.672\

2,334 8,375
(7,299)

2.3ò4 l.O76

(53,884)20r,265,6r 3 528,491
28,ã77

225,294

896,98r
62,984

,{90,042

284,961
20,659

297,i43

1,680,808
ì 14,607
788,102

24,$4
(85,669)

1r,195
(27,4r7\

7.936.71 1

(42,ó93)

1 87.671
r2,88r

161,504

2.183 2.983

2.983

2.967.47 4
(10.2ö6)

781

627,536

3,r 58

l,tot

1.101

4.259

2,583,ó17 1,450,007 603,363 362.0ã6 20r.78r (53,884) 7.ì r 7.459

(575,886) (392,069) (259,053) (r45,466) (6,071) (r91,746) (2.ì30.S0Ð

(3.823)

:lã.349.4577.667.6563,475,1,620,4692,972,872(r03,396)

(57,e35) (16,222) 2.183 (3,823) (32.446)

(87.608) (207,596) (633,121)

10,839.582
(82,r75)

(408,291) (256,870) (i42,483) (6,074)

2.222.679

(44ñ.40.i)

(ö,6r6.926)
135,024
44i,40i

(195.õ69) (2.163.252)

,:

$ (99,137)$2,976,404 $ 1,387.038 $ 1,289,601 $3,267,53r $ 10,124,286 $ 7,485,427 $7,410,?86 $2,804,735 $1,771,200 $(5.232,066)$33.166.205
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Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULES

Page 1 Of 3

For The Year Ended December 31,202L

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, MO (MO007)
COLUMBIA, MO

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULES

Page 2 Of 3

For The Year Ended December 3L,202L

Fisæl Yær End: 12131/2021
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULES
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For The Year Ended Decernber 3L,2021
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Board of Commissioners
c/o Ms. Debbi Simmons
Housing Authority of The City of Columbia, Missouri
201 Switzler Street
Columbia, Missouri 65203

Dear Debbi:

Enclosed are your copies of the financial statements for the Housing Authority of the City of
Columbia, Missouri (Authority) as of December 3I,202I.

One reporting package needs to be submitted electronically to the Single Audit Clearinghouse
along with a pdf copy of the Single Audit Report and the Authority's financial statement. We
will send you instructions to assist you in the electronic submission of the documents to the
Clearinghouse.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of continued service to the Authority. If we may furnish
you with any additionai information, please feel free to contact us.

Very truly yours,

RubinBrown LLP

Renita D. Duncan, CPA,
Partner
Partner-In-Charge - Public Sector Services Group
Direct Dial Number: 314.678.3546
E-mail: renita.duncan@rubinbrown.com

RDD:eam

Enclosures
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